


clk kfj/‌‌‌‌ sDkgL lnld6]‌‌‌‌8
;~rfns ;ldlt

;ltz Gof}kfg]
cWoIf

dw';'bg sf]O/fnf
sDkgL ;lrj

;+lhj Gof}kfg]
sfo{sf/L ;~rfns

O{Gb|dl0f lqtfn
;~rfns

;[hgf v8\sf
;~rfns

åfl/sf k|;fb Gof}kfg]
;~rfns









1 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*)÷)(÷)% ut], ck/fGx #M#) ah] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] @)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / 
:yfgdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{sf nflu a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pk:yLltsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

@)cf}    + jflif{     s ;fwf/    0f ;ef x'g]     ldlt, :yfg /     ;do
ldlt M @)*) ;fn kf}if @& ut]  -z'qmaf/, 12th January, 2024_
:yfg M jfg]Zj/ Aofª\Sj]6, yfkfufpF, sf7df8f}+ .
;do M  laxfg !!M)) ah] b]lv

@)cf}    + jflif{     s ;fwf/    0f ;efsf 5nkmnsf laifox?M

s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj

 !_  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"åf/f cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*)sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't, 
5nkmn tyf :jLs[t ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

 @_  n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷)*) sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / 
gub k|jfx nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? 5nkmn tyf :jLs[t ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

 #_  sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf nflu n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm 
tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

v_  ljz]if k|:tfj

 !_  sDkgLsf] lgodgsf/L lgsfo ljB't lgodg cfof]u, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no nufotsf lgofds lgsfox?df sDkgL 
cBfjlws ubf{ cfjZos sfo{ ug{ sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ 
;DaGwdf .        

 @_ sDkgLn] gofF cfof]hgfx?sf] klxrfg, ljsf;, k|jå{g ug{ nufgL ug]{ tyf cGo sDkgLaf6 
;d]t k|jå{g eO{ ljsf; tyf lgdf{0f eO{/x]sf] hnljB't cfof]hgfx?df nufgL ug]{ 
;DaGwdf . 

u_  ljljw .

@)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf



2 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

@)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ;DaGwL hfgsf/Lx?M

!_  ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgLx?n] clgjfo{ ?kdf cfkm\gf] kl/ro :ki6 v'Ng] lsl;dsf] 
kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] k|df0f–kq tyf lxtu|fxL vftfdf /x]sf] o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ ljj/0f jf ;fydf z]o/ 
k|df0f–kq lnO{ ;efdf efu lng x'g cg'/f]w 5 .     

@_  z]o/wgLx?sf] b/vf:tsf] nflu z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf ljxfg !)M)) ah]af6 v'Nnf ul/g]5 .

#_  @)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&( ;fn kf}if !* ut] Ps lbgsf nflu z]o/
sf] btf{ lstfa aGb /xg]5 . ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if !* ut]sf] cl3Nnf] lbg;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]
Gh lnld6]8df sf/f]af/ eO{ tLg sfo{ lbgleq z]o/ bfv]n vf/]hsf nflu k|fKt z]o/x?af6 sfod 
z]o/wgLx? dfq o; cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] o; ;efdf efu lng of]Uo x'g]5g\ .

$_  ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfkm\gf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] k|rlnt sDkgL sfg"gn] 
tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf jf jflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf cg';f/sf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug'{kg]{5 . t/ 
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug'{ ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm}+ pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ k'l:tsfdf b:tvt u/]df k|ltlglwkq 
:jtMab/ x'g]5 .

%_  Ps eGbf a9L JolQmx?sf] ;+o'Qm gfddf z]o/ btf{ /x]sf] cj:yfdf ;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlglw rog ul/
Psf] Ps hgfn] dfq jf nfut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' 
x'g]5 . s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgL] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] 
dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .

^_  s'g} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 5nkmnsf ljifox¿ dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t sDkgL ;DaGwL s'g} 
ljifodf 5nkmn ug{÷u/fpg rfx]df ;ef x'g' eGbf & sfo{lbg cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfk{mt ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf k|:tfj lbg'kg]{5 . t/ To:tf] k|:tfj ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn jf 
ax;sf] ?kdf ;dfj]; ug]{ jf gug]{ clwsf/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf lgxLt x'g]5 .

&_  ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw cGo s'/fx?sf] hfgsf/L cfjZos ePdf sfof{no ;dodf sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no 
6«]8 6fj/, yfkfynL, sf7df08f}+df ;Dks{ /fvL lng ;lsg] 5 . yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] j]a ;fO6 

www.apipower.com.np af6 k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .
 

  ;~rfns ;ldltsf]     cf1fn]     

  dw';'bg sf]    O/    fnf

  sDkgL ;lrj



3 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

g] kfndf / x] sf]  ckf/  hn>f] tsf]  pkof] u u/ L hnljB't 
cfof] hgfx?sf]  klxrfg u/ L ;+efJotf cWoog, lgdf{ 0f /  ;+rfng 
ug] {  x] t'n]  g] kfnL gLlhIf] qsf pBdLx? ldn] /  clk kfj/  sDkgL 
k|fO{ e] 6 lnld6] 8 lj=;+= @)^) cfiff9 % ut]  sDkgL / lhi6«f/ sf]  
sfof{ nodf btf{  eO{  Joj;fo ub{ }  cfPsf]  sDkgL xf]  . o; 
sDkgLdf Jofks hg;xefuLtf la:tf/  ug] {  x] t'n]  lj=;+= @)&) 
;fn >fj0f ^ ut]  b] lv klAns lnld6] 8 sDkgLdf kl/ 0ft 
ul/ Psf]  5 . o; sDkgLdf !)^$ hgf ;+:yfks z] o/ wgL 
/ xg' ePsf]  lyof]  . sDkgLsf]  k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnL cg';f/  
hf/ L k"FhLsf]  ^) k|ltzt ;+:yfks, !) k|ltzt pBf] u k|efljt 
If] qsf afl;Gbfx?  /  #) k|ltzt ;j{ ;fwf/ 0fdf sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8 ug] {  Joj:yf / x]  adf] lhd lgisfzg 
tyf afF8kmfF8 ul/ Psf]  lyof]  . ldlt @)&% sflt{ s @# ut] b] lv 
sDkgLsf]  ;+:yfks z] o/ sf]  nsO{ g lkl/ o8 ;dfKt ePsfn]  
xfn ;+:yfks ;d'xsf z] o/ x? ;fwf/ 0f z] o/  ;/ x sf/ f] af/  
eO{ / x] sfn]  sDkgLdf ;fwf/ 0f z] o/  ;d'x dfq / x] sf]  5 .

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8åf/ f k|yd cfof] hgfsf]  ?kdf ;'b'/  
klZrd k|b] z, bfr'{ nf lhNnf eO{  jxg]  gf} u8 gbLsf]  kfgL pkof] u 
u/ L *=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  gf} u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof] hgfsf]  
lgdf{ 0f sfo{  ;DkGg u/ L ldlt @)&@ ;fn efb| )@ ut]  b] lv 
Jojf;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . ;'b'/  klZrd k|b] zdf 
gLlh nufgLaf6 ;+rfng ePsf]  of]  g}  k|yd cfof] hgf xf]  . 
sDkgLn]  bf] >f]  hnljB't cfof] hgf * d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  ck/  
gf} u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof] hgf klg o;}  gbLdf k|yd cfof] hgf 
eGbf s/ Lj % lsnf] ld6/  dfyL afFw lgdf{ 0f u/ L cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0f 
sfo{  ;DkGGf u/ ] sf]  5 . o; cfof] hgfn]  ldlt @)&^ ;fn sflt{ s 
!# ut]  af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . sDkgLåf/ f 

;+rfngdf / x] sf]  oL b'j}  cfof] hgfx?af6 pTkflbt ljB't zlQm 
g] kfn ljB't k|flws/ 0fsf] , jnfFr ;j:6] zgaf6 / fli6«o lu|8df 
h8fg eO{  k|zf/ 0f nfO{ gdf k|jfx eO{ / x] sf]  5 .

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  k|yd ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgfsf]  
?kdf lhNnf / f} tx6, rGb|k'/  gu/ kflnsfdf $ d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  
lu|8df cfa4 rGb|lgufxk"/  ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{ 0f sfo{  
;DkGg u/ L ldlt @)&* ;fn efb| )^ ut] af6 Joj;flos ljB't 
pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  bf] >f]  ;f} o{  
cfof] hgf wg'iff lhNNffsf]  ldlynf gu/ kflnsfdf ! d] ufjf6 
Ifdtfsf]  lu|8df cfj4 9Ns] a/  ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgf ldlt 
@)&*÷!)÷)@ ut] af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg u/ L ;+rfngdf 
/ x] sf]  5 . To:t}  sDkgLn]  af/ f lhNNffsf]  lhtk'/ –l;d/ f 
pkdxfgu/ kflnsfdf sDkgLsf]  t] >f]  ;f} o{  cfof] hgf ! d] ufjf6 
Ifdtfsf]  lu|8df cfa4 l;d/ f ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgf ldlt 
@)&(÷)$÷)* ut] af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  ;+rfng 
ul/ / x] sf]  5 . æpmhf{  ld>0fÆ sf]  gLlt cg'?k clk kfj/  
sDkgLn]  ;f} o{  phf{  tkm{  s"n ^ d] =jf sf]  ljB't cfof] hgfx? 
lgdf{ 0f u/ L ;+rfng ul/ / x] sf]  5 .

clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8n] t];|f] hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ?kdf 
;'b'/ klZrd k|b]z, bfr'{nf lhNnf eO{ axg] rd]lnof gbLsf] 
kfgL pkof]u u/L $) d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] dflyNnf] rd]lnof 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg 
u/L ldlt @)*) ;fn >fj0f @* ut]af6 Joj;flos ljB't 
pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] o; cfof] hgfsf]  ljB't vl/b 
laqmL ;Demf}tf ldlt @)&% ;fn kmfNu'0f !% ut]  g] kfn ljB't 
k|flws/ 0f;+u ;DkGg u/ L g] kfn ;/ sf/ , pmhf{  dGqfno, ljB't 
ljsf; ljefu dfkm{ t ldlt @)&^ ;fn cflZjg !@ ut]  ljB't 
pTkfbg cg'dltkq k|fKt u/ ] sf]  5 . 

*=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtf pTkfbgaf6 z'? ul/ Psf]  o; sDkgL xfnsf]  
cj:yfdf ^@=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  ljB't pTkfbg ug] {  sDkgL 
ePsf]  5 .   

z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;+s]t        API

clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 g]kfndf ljB't 

pTkfbg tyf ljt/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] lj=;+= 

@)^) ;fn c;f/ % ut] k|fOe]6 lnld6]8 

sDkgLsf ?kdf :yfkgf eO{ lj=;+= @)&) 

;fn >fj0f ^ df klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLdf 

kl/0ft eO{ sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . 



4 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/     0fLo z]      o/     wgL dxfg'efjx?,

clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]   8sf]    @)cf}  + jflif{  s ;fwf/  0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g'ePsf ;Dk"0f{   z]   o/  wgL dxfg'efjx?df ;~rfns ;ldlt 
tyf d]   /  f]    JolQmut tk{  maf6 xflb{  s :jfut clejfbg JoQm ub{  5' . sDkgLsf]    !(cf} + jflif{ s ;fwf/ 0f ;ef ldlt @)&(÷!)÷!$ ut]  
;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 

lj=;+= @)^) ;fn ciff9 % ut]  k|fOe] 6 sDkgLsf]  ?kdf :yflkt o; sDkgL ldlt @)&) ;fn >fj0f ̂  ut]  klAns lnld6] 8 sDkgLdf 
kl/ 0ft eO{  ljB't ljsf;sf]  sfddf ;+nUg ePsf]  o; sDkgLdf sl/ a Ps nfv Ps;¶L xhf/  z] o/ wgLx?sf]  nufgL / x] sf]  5 . 
z] o/ wgLx?sf]  nufgLdf plrt k|ltkmn k|bfg ug] {  p2] Zosf ;fy sDkgL ;b} j ;dlk{ t eP/  sfd ul/ / x] sf]  5 . sDkgLsf]  d"n p2] Zo 
eg] sf]  hnljB't Pjd\ ;f} o{  cfof] hgfx?sf]  lgdf{ 0f u/ L ;+rfng ug] {  /  d"gfkmfbfoL cfof] hgfx?df ;d] t nufgL ug{ ]  / x] sf]  5 . 

z]   o/  wgL dxfg'efjx?,

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8åf/ f lgdf{ 0f k'/ f u/ L ;+rfng ul/ Psf]  k|yd hnljB't cfof] hgfsf]  ?kdf ;'b'/  klZrd k|b] z, bfr'{ nf 
lhNnf eO{  jxg]  gf} u8 uf9 gbLsf]  kfgL pkof] u u/ L *=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  gf} u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0f sfo{  ;DkGg 
u/ L ldlt @)&@ ;fn efb| )@ ut]  b] lv Jojf;flos pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . ;'b"/  klZrd k|b] zdf gLlh nufgLaf6 ;+rfng ePsf]  
of]  g}  klxnf]  hnljB't cfof] hgf xf]  . 

o; sDkgLsf]  bf] >f]  cfof] hgf * d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  ck/  gf} u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof] hgf klg o;}  If] qdf klxnf]  cfof] hgf eGbf 
s/ La % lsnf] ld6/  dfly / x] sf]  5 . gf} u8 uf8 gbLs}  kfgL pkof] u u/ L o; cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{ 0f sfo{  ;DkGg eO{  ldlt @)&^ 
;fn sflt{ s !# ut] af6 Joj;flos pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . sDkgLåf/ f ;+rfngdf / x] sf]  oL b'j}  cfof] hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB'tzlQm 
g] kfn ljB't k|flws/ 0fsf]  jnfFr ;j:6] zgdf h8fg u/ L anfFr cQ/ Lof !#@ s] =le= 6«fG;ld;g nfO{ g dfk{ mt / fli6«o k|zf/ 0f nfOgdf 
k|jfx eO/ x] sf]  5 . 

sDkgLn]  cfkm\gf]  t] >f]  hnljB't cfof] hgfsf]  ?kdf ;'b'/  klZrd k|b] z, bfr'{ nf lhNnf eO{  jxg]  rd] lnof gbLsf]  kfgL pkof] u 
u/ L $) d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  dflyNnf]  rd] lnof hnljB't cfof] hgf ldlt @)*) ;fn cfiff9 dzfGtdf lgdf{0f sfo{  ;DkGg u/ L ldlt 
@)*) ;fn >fj0f @* ut] af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/ / x] sf]  5 . dflyNNff]  rd] lnof hnljB't cfof] hgfaf6 jflif{ s @^=$! 
s/ f] 8 o'lg6 ljB't pTkfbg x'g] 5 . pTkflbt ljB't dWo]  #) k|ltzt lxpFbsf ^ dlxgfdf /  afFsL &) k|ltzt jiff{ sf ^ dlxgfdf 
pTkfbg x'g] 5 . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ljB't laqmLaf6 jflif{ s !^@ s/ f] 8 cfocfh{ g x'g] 5 . o; cfodf * jif{ ;Dd jflif{ s # k|ltztsf 
b/ n]  a[l4 x'Fb}  hfg] 5 . o; cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0fdf xsk|b hf/ L dfkm{ t #) k|ltzt z] o/ wgLx?sf]  nufgL /  afFsL &) k|ltzt >L 
lxdfnog a} +s lnld6] 8sf]  cu'jfO{ df a} +s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf]  nufgL / x] sf]  5 . o; cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0fsf nflu z] o/ wgLx?sf]  
tkm{ af6 ug'{ kg] {  nufgLsf nfuL xsk|b z] o/  lgisfzg u/ L ?= @@@ s/ f] 8 ;+sng ul/  nufgL h'6] sf]  xf] . o;sf]  nflu d ;Dk"0f{  
z] o/ wgLx?nfO{  wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ljB't laqmL afkt k|fKt cfoaf6 cfufdL cf=j=df z] o/ wgLx?nfO{  jflif{ s 
?kdf nfef+z pknAw u/ fOg]  ljZjf; u/]sf] 5' . 

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  k|yd ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgfsf]  ?kdf / f} tx6 lhNNfsf] , rGb|k'/  gu/ kflnsfdf $ d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  
lu|8df cfa4 rGb|lgufxk"/  ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{ 0f sfo{  ;DkGg u/ L ldlt @)&& ;fn efb| )^ ut] af6 Joj;flos pTkfbg 
ul/ / x] sf]  5 . sDkgLn]  o; cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{ 0f sfo{  $ dlxgf leq ;DkGg u/ ] sf]  5 . of]  cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0fsf]  nflu sDkgLn]  
cfGtl/ s ;fwgsf]  kl/ rfng u/ ] sf]  5 . ;fy}  clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  wg'iff lhNNffsf]  ldlynf gu/ kflnsfdf ! d] ufjf6 
Ifdtfsf]  lu|8df cfj4 9Ns] a/  ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgf ldlt @)&*÷!)÷)@ ut]  af6 Joj;flos ?kdf ;+rfng ul/ / x] sf]  5 . To:t}  
af/ f lhNNffsf]  lhtk'/ –l;d/ f pkdxfgu/ kflnsfdf ! d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  lu|8df cfa4 l;d/ f ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgf ldlt @)&(÷)$÷)* 
ut] af6 Joj;flos ?kdf ;+rfng eO{ x/ ] sf]  5 . æpmhf{  ld>0fÆ sf]  gLlt cg'?k clk kfj/  sDkgLn]  ;f} o{  pmhf{  tkm{  s"n ^ d] =jf=sf]  
ljB't cfof] hgfx? lgdf{ 0f u/ L ;+rfng ul/ / x] sf]  5 . 

*=% d] ufaf6 Ifdtf pTkfbgaf6 z'? ul/ Psf]  o; sDkgL xfnsf]  cj:yfdf ^@=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  ljB't pTkfbg ug] {  sDkgL ePsf]  
hfgsf/ L oxfFx? ;dIf u/ fpFbf cToGt}  v';L cg'e'lt eO{  uf} / jflDet eO{ / x] sf]  5' .

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8sf]  z] o/  @)&@÷)*÷)@ b] lv g] kfn :6s PS;r] Ghdf ;'lrs[t eO{  sf/ f] af/  eO{ / x] sf]  5 . ;'lrs[t eO{  
sf/ f] af/  x'bfF sDkgLsf]  z] o/ sf]  d'No ?= #!#÷– / x] sf]  lyof]  . z] o/  ahf/ df cPsf ptf/  r9fj kZr\oft of]  k|ltj] bg n] vg ubf{  
cyf{ t @)*)÷)(÷)% ut]  sDkgLsf]  z] o/ sf]  ahf/  d'No ?= !**÷– / x] sf]  5 . cfufdL lbgx?df g] kfnsf]  z] o/  ahf/ df pRr d"No 
sfod x'g]  sDkgL agfpg xfdL k|of;/ t 5f} + . 



5 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/ 0fLo z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx?,

sDkgLn]  cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df ?= rf/ s/f] 8 aofnL; nfv v'b d'gfkmf ug{ ;kmn ePsf]  5, h'g cl3Nnf]  jif{sf]  t'ngfdf %* 
k|ltztn]  sd xf]  . ljZjdf a9\bf]  hnjfo' kl/jt{gsf]  c;/ xfd|f]  ;'b'/klZrd k|b] z nufot cfof] hgf :yn e] udf jiff{ sd ePsf]  
sf/0faf6 o; cf=j=df ljB't pTkfbgdf sdL cfPsf]  5 . g] kfndf o; cf=j=df t/ntfsf]  cefjsf sf/0f a}+s Aofh k|ltzt 
;d] tdf a[l4 ePsf]  sf/0faf6 ;d] t sDkgLdf d'gfkmf 36] sf]  5 . oBkL o; sDkgLn]  xsk|b lgisf;g dfkm{t cfof] hgfx?sf]  
C0fdf] rg u/] sf]  5 . ;fy} o; sDkgLsf]  dflyNnf]  rd] lnof hnljB't cfof] hgf cf=j= @)&(÷)*) lgdf{0ffwLg cj:yfdf /x] sf]  / 
cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf]  z'?jft;Fu} cfof] hgfn]  Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg z'? u/] sf]  ;Gbe{df cfufdL cfly{s jif{b] lv sDkgLsf]  
d'gfkmfdf a[l4 x'g]  ljZjf; lnPsf]  5' . 

o; sDkgLn]  nufgL u/] sf]  dflyNnf]  OËjf vf] nf hnljB't cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{0f sfo{;d] t clGtd r/0fdf /x] sf]  / o; cfly{s 
jif{af6 ljB't pTkfbg ug] { nIo ;lxt sfo{ eO{/x] sf]  5 . sDkgLn]  o; cf=j=df ;"o{s'08 xfO8«f] On]lS6«s lnld6]8åf/f k|jl4{t 
!! d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  dflyNnf]  tfbL vf] nf hnljB't cfof] hgfdf ax'dt *) k|ltzt z] o/ vl/b u/L nufgL ug] { lg0f{o ;lxt 
cg'df] bgsf nflu o; ;ef ;dIf k] z u/] sf]  5' . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ! jif{leq lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L sDkgLn]  ljB't pTkfbg 
ug] { nIo ;lxtsf]  sfo{ ul//x] sf]  5 . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ljB't laqmL jfkt nfef+z cfDbfgLaf6 clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  cf=j= 
@)*!÷)*@ af6 cfkm\gf] z] o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+z pknAw u/fpg]5 .  

sDkgLn]  lgdf{ 0f u/ L ;+rfngdf / x] sf]  ̂ @=% d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  ljB't cfof]hgfx? tyf sDkgLn] nufgL u/]sf -ljB't cfof]hgfx?sf] 
ljB't pTkfbgaf6_ sDkgLn]  cfufdL cf=j=af6 pRr b/ df nfef+z lbO{  z] o/ sf]  d"Nodf klg j[l4 x'g]  ljZjf; lnPsf]  5' . hnljB't 
cfof] hgfsf]  z] o/  nufgLdf ;j{ ;fwf/ 0f hgtfsf]  cle?rL a9\9}  uPsf]  ;Gbe{ df o; If] qdf ljsf;sf]  ;Defjgf a9\b}  uPsf]  5 . 
cfufdL lbgx?df xfdL hnfzo o'Qm hnljB't tyf 7'nf Ifdtfsf]  ;f] n/  ljB't cfof] hgfsf ;fy ;fy}  s[lif ljsf;sf ljleGg 
sfo{ x? ug] {  nIo lnP/  sfd ug] { 5f} + . hnljB'tnfO{  ax'cfoflds cfof] hgf /  o;df s[lif ljsf;sf cfof] hgfx?;+u hf] 8] /  cl3 
a9fpg]  xfd|f]  p2] Zo / x] sf]  5 .

ljZjdf a9\bf]  jftfj/ 0fsf ;d:ofnfO{  ;dfwfg ub} {  Carbon pT;h{ g sfd ug{  ljleGg k|oTg eO{ / x] sf]  5g\ o; dWo]  hnljB't 
-xl/ t pmhf{ _ af6 xfO8«f] hg pmhf{  tyf cdf] lgof tyf / ;folgs dn pTkfbg ug] {  dfu{ df gd'gf :j?k klxnf]  cffo] hgfsf]  ?kdf 
! d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  xfO8«f] hg cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0f ug{  xfdL nflu k/ ] sf]  5f} + . ef/ tsf]  gofF lbNnLdf sfof{ no / x] sf]  Greenzo Power 
Pvt. Ltd. ;Fu ;xsfo{  u/ ] /  cfufdL jif{  leq xfdL g] kfndf lu|g xfO8«f] hg pTkfbg ug{  ;kmn x'g] 5f} + . o;sf nflu cWoog /  
k|ljlw 5gf} 6 ug] {  sfo{  ul/ / x] sf 5f} + . ljZj ahf/ df xfO8«f] hgaf6 rNf]  sf/ , a;, 6«s cflb cflj:sf/  eO{ / x] sf]  ;Gbe{ df xfdL 
g] kfn tyf ef/ tsf ahf/ df u'8] g]  oftfotsf ;fwgnfO{  OGwg pknAw u/ fO{  :jR5 jftfj/ 0f agfpg]  sfo{ df nfu] sf 5f} + .

g] kfndf 7'nf]  kl/ df0fdf cdf] lgof Uof;sf]  cfjZostf / x] sf]  5 . of]  Ps cf} Bf] lus sRrf kbfy{  xf]  . o;sf]  nflu hnljB't 
cfof] hgfx? ePsf]  7fpFdf cdf] lgof KnfG6 nufO{  b] znfO{  cfTdlge{ /  agfpg]  dfu{ df sfd ug{  ;lsG5 . xfO8«f] hg, cdf] lgof /  
sfj{ g sf]  ld>0faf6 Urea, Potass, Phosphorus  hftsf / ;folgs dnx? pTkfbg ug{  ;lsG5 . of]  gofF cfw'lgs k|ljlw xf]  . o;sf]  
pkof] u u/ ] /  g] kfndf / ;folgs dn sf/ vfgf :yfkg u/ ] /  ;+rfng ug{  ;/ sf/ L tyf lghL ;fem] bf/ L df] 8ndf xfdL sfd ug{  
rfxG5f} + . o;sf nflu ;+3Lo ;/ sf/  tyf k|b] z ;/ sf/ ;Fu ldn] /  ;xsfo{ df sfd cl3 a9fpg rfxfG5f} + . sf7df8f} + ljZjljBfnosf 
k|fWofksx?sf]  1fg /  ;Lkaf6 oL sfdx? ug{  ;lsG5 /  gk'u sfdx?sf nflu ljb] zL ;xfotfsf]  vfhL ug{  g] kfn ;/ s/ n]  
clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8nfO{  ;xof] u ug] { 5 eGg]  ljZjf; lnPsf 5f} + . o; k|sf/ sf cfof] hgf ;+rfng u/ ] /  xfdL g] kfndf a9\bf]  
ljB't pTkfbgnfO{  cf} B] lus kl/ of] hgfdf pkof] u u/ L g] kfnnfO{  ;DkGg agfpg]  dfu{ df cl3 al9/ x] sf]  5f} + .

xfd|f]  p2] Zo o; clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8nfO{  g] kfns}  ;a} eGbf 7'nf]  /  / fd|f] ]  sDkgLsf]  ?kdf :yflkt ug] {  xf]  . o;af6 xfdL 
s'g}  klg lbg ljlIfKt ePsf 5} gf} + . sDkgLsf sd{ rf/ L ;fyLx? Pj+ ;+rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/ Lx?n]  cxf] / fq sfo{  ul/ / x] sf 
5g\ . sDkgLnfO{  cfhsf]  o; cj:yfdf k'¥ofpg ;xof] u ug'{ x'g]  z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljlQo ;xof] u ug{ ]  a} +s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfx? >L g] kfn a} +s ln=, >L g] kfn P;lacfO{  a} +s ln=, >L k|fOd sdl;{ on a} +s ln=, Unf]an cfO{=Pd=O{= a}+s ln=, >L k|e' a} +s 
ln=, >L lxdfnog a} +s ln=, >L gljn a} +s ln=, >L / fli6«o jfl0fHo a} +s ln= tyf >L sd{ rf/ L ;~ro sf] if_, l;len lgdf{ 0fsf]  
sfo{  ug{ ]  >L l;Pla UjfNn] s h] =le=, >L dsfn' 8] enk;{  lnld6] 8 tyf >L n§Lgfy sG;6«S;g k|f=ln=, xfO8«f] d] sflgsn sf]  
sfo{  ug{ ]  >L clk xfO8«f]  d] sflgsnsDkgL ln=, On] S6«f] d] sfgLsn ;DalGw sfo{  ug{ ]  >L Andritz Hydro /  >L Geppert Hydro 
tyf ;f} o{  ljB't cfof] hgf lgdf{ 0f ug] {  >L s'zn k|f] h] S6; g] kfn tyf >L g] kfn ljB't k|flws/ 0f, >L g] kfn ;/ sf/  phf{  
dGqfno, >L ljB't ljsf; ljefu, >L ljB't lgodg cfof] u, >L g] kfn lwtf] kq af] 8{ , >L g] kfn :6s PS;r] Gh lnld6] 8, >L 
l;l8P; lSnl/ Ë lnld6] 8, cfof] hgf :ynx?sf :yflgo afl;Gbfx?, :yflgo ;/ sf/ , kqsf/  ldqx?, sDkgLsf]  sfddf cys 
d] xgt ug{ 'x'g]  ;Dk"0f{  sd{ rf/ Lx?sf]  ;fy}  sDkgLnfO{  ;b} j xf} ;nf k|bfg ug{ ]  z'elrGtsx?df xflb{ s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 
cfkm\gf]  Jo:t sfo{ qmdsf]  afjh't klg o; ;efdf pkl:yt eO{  sDkgLsf]  xf} ;nf a9fO{  lbg' ePsf] df z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{  
wGojfb lb+b}  ;~rfns ;ldltåf/ f k|:t't k|ltj] bg dfly 5nkmn u/ L cg'df] bgsf]  nfuL k|:t't ub{ 5' .

      wGojfb

-;ltz Gof}kfg]_
cWoIf
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cfb/     0fLo z]     o/     wgL dxfg'efjx?,

sDkgLsf]  @)cf} + jflif{ s ;fwf/ 0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf]  k|ltj] bg, cf=j= @)&(÷)*) k|:t't ug{  kfpFbf xfdLnfO{  cToGt}  
v';L nflu/ x] sf]  5 .

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8 lj=;= @)^) ;fn ciff9 % ut]  sDkgL / lhi6«f/ sf]  sfof{ nodf k|fO{ e] 6 sDkgLsf]  ?kdf btf{  eO{  
lj=;= @)&) ;fn >fj0f ^ ut]  klAns lnld6] 8 sDkgLdf kl/ 0ft u/ L hnljB't ;DalGw Jof;fo ul/ / x] sf]  sDkgL xf]  . 
sDkgLsf]  xfn clws[t k"FhL ?= ^)) s/ f] 8, hf/ L k"FhL ?= %&*=^% s/ f] 8 /  r'QFmf k"FhL ?= %&*=^% s/ f] 8 k'u] sf]  5 .

sDkgLsf]   k"FhL ljj/    0f M

cfly{    s jif{    r'Qmf k"FhL -?= s/    f]    8_ nfef+z÷xsk|b s}    lkmot
@)&@÷)&# !))=)) % k|ltzt Jff] gz z] o/ 

@)&#÷)&$ !)%=)) * k|ltzt Jff] gz z] o/ 

@)&$÷)&% !!#=$ % k|ltzt Jff] gz z] o/ 

@)&%÷)&^ !!(=)& % k|ltzt Jff] gz z] o/ 

@)&^÷)&& !@%=)@#% ( k|ltzt Jff] gz z] o/ 

@)&&÷)&* !#^=@&%^ %^=& s/ f] 8 xsk|b z] o/  hf/ L

@)&&÷)&* !(@=(&% %^=& s/ f] 8 xsk|b z] o/  hf/ L

@)&&÷)&* @$(=^&% !)=% k|ltzt jf] gz z] o/ 

@)&*÷)&( @&%=*(! !)*=^ s/ f] 8 xsk|b z] o/  hf/ L

@)&(÷)*) #*$=$( &=% k|ltzt jf] gz z] o/ 

@)&(÷)*) $!#=## !^%=## s/f]8 xsk|b z] o/  hf/ L

xfnsf] r'Qmf k"FhL %&*=^% – –

clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  ldlt @)&! ;fn df3 @ ut]  pBf] u k|efljt If] qsf nflu /  @)&@ ;fn cfiff9 @! Uft]  b] lv 
@)&@ ;fn cfiff9 @$ ut] ;Dd ;j{ ;fwf/ 0f hgtfsf nflu z] o/  laqmL v'Nnf ul/ Psf]  ;fwf/ 0f z] o/  ldlt @)&@ ;fn 
sflt{s @# ut]  g] kfn :6s PS;r]Gh  lnld6]8df ;'lrs/ 0f ul/  ldlt @)&@ d+l;/ @ ut]af6 ahf/df z]o/ vl/b laqmL 
ePsf] lyof]  . sDkgLsf]  cfof] hgf k|efljt If] qsf k|efljt z] o/ wgLx?sf]  z] o/  ldlt @)&$ ;fn r} q # ut] af6 sd{ rf/ L 
Pjd\ ;fd'lxs nufgLstf{  z] o/ wgLx?sf]  z] o/  ldlt @)&% ;fn ebf} + @$ ut] af6 /  ;+:yfks z] o/ wgLx?sf]  z] o/  ldlt 
@)&% ;fn sflt{ s @$ ut] af6 laqmL ljt/ 0f v'Nnf eO{  g] kfn :6s PS;r] Ghdf ;fwf/ 0f z] o/  ;/ x sf/ f] af/  eO{ / x] sf]  5 . 
sDkgLsf]  z] o/ sf]  clwstd sf/ f] af/  d"No ?= *$)÷– / x] sf]  lyof]  eg]  Go'gtd s/ f] af/  d"No ?= !)#÷– ;Dd / x] sf]  lyof]  .

sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df ?= rf/ s/f]8 aofnL; nfv v'b d'gfkmf ug{ ;kmn eof], h'g cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf (* k|ltztn] 
sd xf] . ljZjdf a9\bf] hnjfo' kl/jt{gsf] c;/ xfd|f] ;'b'/klZrd k|b]z nufot cfof]hgf :yn e]udf jiff{ sd ePsf] sf/0faf6 
o; cf=j=df ljB't pTkfbg sdL cfPsf] 5 . g]kfndf o; cf=j=df t/ntfsf] cefjsf sf/0f a}+s Aofh k|ltzt ;d]tdf a[l4 
ePsf] sf/0faf6 ;d]t sDkgLdf d'gfkmf 36]sf] 5 . oBkL o; sDkgLn] xsk|b lgisf;g dfkm{t cfof]hgfx?sf] C0fdf]rg u/]
sf] / ;fy} o; sDkgLsf] dflyNnf] rd]lnof hnljB't cfof]hgf cf=j= @)&(÷)*) lgdf{0ffwLg cj:yfdf /x]sf] / cf=j= @)*)÷)*! 
sf] z'?jft;Fu} cfof]hgfn] Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg z'? u/]sf] ;Gbe{df cfufdL cfly{s jif{b]lv sDkgLsf] d'gfkmfdf a[l4 x'g] 
ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

o; sDkgLn]  nufgL u/] sf]  dflyNnf]  OËjf vf] nf hnljB't cfof] hgfsf]  lgdf{0f sfo{;d] t clGtd r/0fdf /x] sf]  / o; cfly{s 
jif{af6 ljB't pTkfbg ug] { nIo;lxt sfo{ eO{/x] sf]  5 . sDkgLn]  o; cf=j=df ;"o{s'08 xfO8«f] On]lS6«s lnld6]8åf/f k|jl4{t 
!! d] ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]  dflyNnf]  tfbL vf] nf hnljB't cfof] hgfdf ax'dt *) k|ltzt z] o/ vl/b u/L nufgL ug] { lg0f{o ;lxt 
cg'df] bgsf nflu o; ;ef ;dIf k] z ul/Psf]  5 . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ! jif{leq lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L sDkgLn]  ljB't pTkfbg 
ug] { nIo ;lxtsf]  sfo{ ul//x] sf]  5 . o; cfof] hgfsf]  ;~rfng kZrft\ ljB't laqmL jfkt k|fKt nfef+z cfDbfgL clk kfj/ 
sDkgL lnld6] 8n]  cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ af6 cfkm\gf] z] o/wlgx?nfO{ pknAw u/fpg]5 . 

klAns lnld6] 8 sDkgLsf]  ?kdf :yfkgf eO{  ljB't ljsf;sf]  sfddf ;+nUg ePsf]  o; sDkgLdf w] / }  z] o/ wgLx?sf]  
nufgL / x] sf]  5 . z] o/ wgLx?nfO{  nufgLdf plrt k|ltkmn k|fKt xf] ;\ eGg]  rfxgfsf ;fy sDkgL ;b} j ;dlk{ t eP/  
sfd ul/ / x] sf]  5 . 

cfly{s jif{  @)&(÷)*)
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!= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

 sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"“hL, ;l~rtL tyf shf{ M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&(÷)*) cf=j= @)&*÷)&(

z]o/ k"FhL $,!##,@*$,@!@ #,*$$,(!%,%$^

hu]8f sf]if tyf ;l~rt gfkmf %@,*@^,%)$ !%&@@(*)@

z]o/ lk|ldod ) !%!,^^%,**)

hDdf k"“hL $,!*^,!!),&!% $,!%#,*!!,@@*

bL3{sflng C0f shf{ ^,@%),^)^,$(& $,@!*,(@),^@@

 clk kfj/      sDkgL lnld6]     8sf]      ljQLo cj:yf lgDg cg';/      /     x]     sf]      5 M
ljj/    0f cf=j= @)&(÷)*) cf=j= @)&*÷)&( kl/ jt{ g %

g]   kfn ljB't k|lws/   0fnfO{    ljB't lalqm $$^,^!^,)@# %!*,%!@,#@# -!$_

cfof]   hgf ;+rfng vr{   !,)*,#!@,@&& *&,$*^,!@( @$

cGo cfDbfgL !#,()!,&^& !!,##%,%^& #)

k|zf;lgs tyf cGo vr{   $@,*#^,*&% *,*^&,@**=)) #*#

s/    cl3sf]    gfkmf $&,!*@,$!* !,)*,!%^,!@& -%^_

v'b d'gfkmf -s/    kl5_ $$,@#*,^@$ !,)^,!$@,@#$ -%*_

cGo sDkgLdf nufgL #**,!#$,@(* @,*^%,$^,*&! #%

k|ltz]   o/    cfDbfgL ?= !=)& #=)^ -^%_

@=  sDkgLsf]      z]     o/      ;+/     rgf

 clk kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8df cfof] hgf k|efljt If] qsf k|efljt z] o/ wgLx?sf]  z] o/  ldlt @)&$ ;fn r} q # ut] af6, 
sd{ rf/ L Pjd\ ;fd'lxs nufgLstf{  z] o/ wgLx?sf]  z] o/  ldlt @)&% ;fn ebf} + @$ ut] af6 /  ;+:yfks z] o/ wgLx?sf]  
z] o/  ldlt @)&% ;fn sflt{ s @$ ut] af6 laqmL ljt/ 0f v'Nnf eO{  g] kfn :6s PS;r] Ghdf ;fwf/ 0f z] o/  ;/ x 
sf/ f] af/  eO{  sDkgLsf]  cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf]  d;fGtdf hDdf z] o/ wgLx?sf]  ;+Vof sl/ a Ps nfv Ps;¶L xhf/  
/ x] sf]  5 . sDkgLsf] xfnsf] k"FhL z]o/ ;+/rgf xsk|b z]o/ lgisf;g u/L r'Qmf ePkZrft\ o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 . 

 clws[t k'FhLM sDkgLsf]  clws[t kF"hL ?= ^,)),)),)),)))÷— -cIf/ ] kL ^ ca{ _ / x] sf]  5 . pQm k"FhLnfO{  ?= !))÷– 
sf b/ n]  ^,)),)),))) -cIf?kL 5 s/ f] 8_ yfg ;fwf/ 0f z] o/ df ljefhg ul/ Psf]  5 .

 hf/  L k'FhLM sDkgLsf]  hf/ L k"FhL %,&*^,%(&,(!@÷— -cIf/ ] kL kfFr ca{ c7Q/ s/ f] 8 k};¶L nfv ;GtfgAa] xhf/  gf} 
;o afx|_ / x] sf]  5 . pQm k"FhLnfO{  ?=!))÷– sf b/ n]  %&*^%(&(=!@ yfg ;fwf/ 0f z] o/ df ljefhg ul/ Psf]  5 .

 r'Qmf k'FhLM sDkgLsf]  r'Qmf k"FhL %,&*^,%(&,(!@÷— -cIf/ ] kL kfFr ca{ c7Q/ s/ f] 8 k};¶L nfv ;GtfgAa] xhf/  gf} 
;o afx|_ / x] sf]  5 . pQm k"FhLnfO{  ?=!))÷– sf b/ n]  %&*^%(&(=!@ yfg ;fwf/ 0f z] o/ df ljefhg ul/ Psf]  5 . 

#=  sDkgLsf]      ;+rflnt, lgdf{    0ffwLg tyf efjL cfof]    hgfx?

 s_   gf}     u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]     hgf -*=% d]     ufjf6_

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   k|yd cfof]  hgfsf]   ?kdf ;'b'/   klZrd k|b]  z, bfr'{  nf lhNnf eO{   jxg]   gf}  u8 gbLsf]   
kfgL pkof]  u u/  L *=% d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f sfo{   ;DkGg u/  L ldlt @)&@ 
;fn efb| )@ ut]  af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   ;+rfng u/  ]  sf]   o; cfof]  hgfsf]   axfn 
cljlw ldlt lj=;+= @)^(÷#÷#! b]  lv lj=;+= @!)$÷)#÷#) ut]  ;Dd /  x]  sf]   5 . ;'b'/   klZrd k|b]  zdf gLlh nufgLaf6 
;~rfng ePsf]   of]   g}   k|yd ljB't cfof]  hgf xf]   . 

 gf}  u8 ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= )^, ;'s]  vf]  nf l:yt sDkgLn]   afFw lgdf{  0f u/  L sl/  a $=& lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   @=! ld6/   
Aof;sf]   k]  g:6s kfO{  ksf]   ;xfotfn]   gf}  u8 gbLsf]   kfgL kmsf{O z}  Nolzv/   gu/  kflnsf j8f g+= )@, b]  ynf l:yt 
ljB't u[x lgdf{  0f u/  L cfof]  hgf ;DkGg u/  L lg/  Gt/   ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfaf6 pTkflbt 
ljB't % lsnf]  ld6/   ## s]  =le= 6«flGd;g nfO{  gdfk{  mt g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0fsf]   anfFr ;j:6]  zgdf h8fg u/  L /  fli6«o 
k|;f/  0f nfO{  gdf ljB't k|jfx eO{  /  x]  sf]   5 .
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Salient Features

Location : Saileshikhar Municipality and Naugarh Rural Municipality, Darchula District

Type : Run of River

Design Discharge (Q40) : 8.50 m3/  s

Gross Head : 137.00m

Net Head : 122.30m

Capacity : 8.5 MW

Annual Energy : 53.64 GWh

Headrace Pipe Length : 3740.40m

Headrace Pipe Size : 2.10m to 2.00m Dia, 10mm to 12mm thickness 

Penstock Pipe Size : 1.70m Dia, 12mm to 22mm thickness

Surge Shaft : Circular Cylinder, Concrete, 1

Turbine Type : Francis Turbine

No. of Units : Two

Naugarh Gad Hydroelectric Project (8.5 MW) Generation F.Y. 2079/    080

Month Contract Energy KwH Energy Delivered KwH Generated Energy % Revenue

Shrawan 6010330 5676650 94.45  27,190,084.14 

Bhadra 6010330 4247040 70.66  20,320,200.86 

Ashwin 6010330 2975010 49.50  14,239,721.92 

Kartik 5816448 2853950 49.07  13,645,718.82 

Mangsir 3436707 3136100 91.25  15,018,836.76 

Poush 2948177 2436760 82.65  20,428,643.63 

Magh 2564546 2106360 82.13  17,659,760.51 

Falgun 2666632 1569540 58.86  13,158,147.76 

Chaitra 2644500 1593720 60.27  13,361,336.32 

Baisakh 3112552 1467880 47.16  7,027,121.81 

Jestha 4655666 1419460 30.49  6,797,488.54 

Ashad 6010329 4000370 66.56  19,508,315.94 

Total  188,355,377.00 

cfof]  hgf /  f]  olN6 a[l4 cf=j= 

gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgf -*=% d]  =jf=_ @)*&÷)**
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cfof]  hgf zt k|ltzt cfos/   
5'6 cjlw 

%) k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw

;fdfGo s/   nfu'

gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgf -*=% d]  =jf=_ @)&@÷)&# b]  lv 
@)*!÷)*@ ;Dd

@)*@÷)*# b]  lv
@)*^÷)*& ;Dd

@)*&÷)** b]  lv

 v_   cKk/      gf}     u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]     hgf -* d]     ufjf6_

 o; clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   Joj;fo lj:tf/   ub}  {   hfg]   p2]  Zo cg';f/   bf] >f]   cfof]  hgfsf]   ?kdf ;'b'/   klZrd 
k|b]  z, bfr'{  nf lhNnf eO{   axg]   gf}  u8 gbLs}   kfgL pkof]  u u/  L * d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   cKk/   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't 
cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f sfo{   ;DkGg u/  L ldlt @)&^ ;fn sflt{  s !# ut]  af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   
5 . o; cfof]  hgfsf]   axfn cjlw ldlt lj=;+= @)&#÷)(÷!$ b]  lv lj=;+= @!)*÷)(÷!# ut]  ;Dd /  x]  sf]   5 .

 gf}  u8 ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= )%, lrpF/  Lau/   l:yt sDkgLn]   afFw lgdf{  0f u/  L sl/  a %=% lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   !=* ld6/   
Aof;sf]   k]  g:6s kfO{  ksf]   ;xfotfn]   gf}  u8 gbLsf]   kfgL kmsf{ O gf}  u8 ufpFklnsf j8f g+= )^, ;'s]  vf]  nf l:yt 
ljB't u[x lgdf{  0f u/  L cfof]  hgf ;DkGg u/  L ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't ( 
lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   ## s]  =le= 6«flGd;g nfO{  g dfk{  mt g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0fsf]   anfFr ;j:6]  zgdf h8fg u/  L /  fli6«o 
k|;f/  0f nfO{  gdf ljB't k|jfx eO{  /  x]  sf]   5 .

 Salient Features

Location : Naugarh Rural Municipality, Darchula District

Type : Run of River

Design Discharge (Q40) : 6.43 m3/  s

Gross Head : 163.44m

Net Head : 144.00m

Capacity : 8.0 MW

Annual Energy : 49.10 GWh

Headrace Pipe Length : 5150.00m

Headrace Pipe Size : 1.70m to 1.65m Dia, 8mm to 16mm thickness 

Penstock Pipe Size : 1.60m Dia, 16mm to 20mm thickness

Turbine Type : Francis Turbine

No. of Units : Two

 

Upper Naugarh Gad Hydroelectric Project (8.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2079/   80

Month Contract Energy KwH Energy Delivered KwH Generated Energy % Revenue

Shrawan 5565488 5444750 97.83  27,694,769.50 

Bhadra 5565488 4764190 85.60  24,217,219.10 

Ashwin 5565488 4264050 76.62  21,681,982.50 

Kartik 5385956 4909080 91.15  24,982,465.20 

Mangsir 4361601 3226050 73.96  16,871,377.50 

Poush 3435693 1965260 57.20  17,992,277.60 

Magh 2745263 1526430 55.60  13,977,778.80 

Falgun 2776882 1209450 43.55  11,075,970.00 

Chaitra 2459275 1195560 48.61  10,949,709.60 

Baisakh 2463233 1104920 44.86  5,775,599.60 

Jestha 2717403 939420 34.57  4,910,790.60 

Ashad 5565488 2957750 53.14  15,432,528.50 

Total      195,562,468.50 
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cfof]  hgf /  f]  olN6 a[l4 cf=j= 

cKk/   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgf -*=) d]  =jf=_ @)(!÷)(@

cfof]  hgf zt k|ltzt cfos/   
5'6 cjlw 

%) k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw

;fdfGo s/   nfu'

cKk/   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgf -*=) 
d]  =jf=_

@)&^÷)&& b]  lv
@)*%÷)*^ ;Dd

@)*^÷)*& b]  lv
@)()÷)(! ;Dd

@)(!÷)(@ b]  lv

 u_  rGb|lgufxk"/     ;f}    o{     ljB't cfof]    hgf -$ d]    ufjf6_
 g]  kfn ;/  sf/  sf]   pmhf{   pTkfbgdf æpmhf{   ld>0fÆ sf]   gLlt cg'?k clk kfj/   sDkgLn]   ;f]  nf/   cfof]  hgfx? 

lgdf{  0f ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; cGtu{  t sDkgLn]   k|yd ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   ?kdf k|b]  z @, /  f}  tx6 lhNnf, rGb|k'/   
gu/  kflnsfdf $ d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   lu|8df cfa4 rGb|lgufxk"/   ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f ;DkGg u/  L ldlt 
@)&* ;fn efb| )^ ut]  af6 Jof;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   ;+rfng u/  ]  sf]   o; cfof]  hgfsf]   
axfn cjlw ldlt lj=;+= @)&^÷!)÷)! b]  lv lj=;+= @!)!÷)(÷@( ut]  ;Dd /  x]  sf]   5 .

 rGb|k'/   gu/  kflnsf j8f g+= )%, /  fhk]  8f eGg]   :yfgdf >L hgHof]  lt dfWoflds ljBfnosf]   hUuf @% jif{  sf]   nflu 
ef8fdf lnO{   cfjZos $%) jf6sf Kofgnx? -sl/  a !!,)#@ j6f_ h8fg u/  L ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; 
cfof]  hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't # lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   ## s]  =le= 6«fG;ld;g nfO{  g dfk{  mt g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0fsf]   
rGb|lgufxk"/   ;j:6]  zgdf h8fg u/  L /  fli6«o k|zf/  0f nfOgdf ljB't k|jfx eO{  /  x]  sf]   5 . 

Solar Projects, Salient Features

Type of Scheme : Grid Connected Solar PV

Solar Module Type : Longi, Mono Crystalline

Capacity of Each Module : 450W

No. of Module : 2688 per MW

Mounting Structure  : MS Galvanized

Invertors Capacity : 1000kVA per MW

Power Condition : Input Voltage range 600-850 (1000kW), unit specifications

Number of Inverters : One

Inverters Make : ABB

Annual Average Energy : 1677000kWh (per MW)

Land : Five Acres of Vacant per MW

Power Evacuation : Through 11kV or 33kV TL to NEA owned Grid Station
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Chandranigahpur Solar PV Project (4.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2079/ 80

Month Contract Energy KWh Energy Delivered KWh Generated Energy % Revenue

Shrawan 577754 502890 87.04       3,630,705.00 

Bhadra 557502 525550 94.27       3,794,287.00 

Ashoj 533806 546470 102.37       3,854,015.80 

Kartik 509359 523610 102.80       3,680,088.70 

Mangsir 466136 412470 88.49       2,972,043.00 

Poush 463157 281590 60.80       2,009,167.00 

Magh 479225 351290 73.30       2,524,565.00 

Falgun 601252 446100 74.20       3,220,674.00 

Chaitra 690814 605580 87.66       4,387,902.00 

Baisakh 729346 531710 72.90       3,849,299.00 

Jestha 710745 655400 92.21       4,750,940.00 

Ashar 619071 462370 74.69       3,339,985.00 

Total      42,013,671.50 

cfof]  hgf zt k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw 

%) k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw

;fdfGo s/   nfu'

rGb|lgufxk"/   ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgf 
-$=) d]  =jf=_

@)&*÷)&( b]  lv
@)*&÷)** ;Dd

@)**÷)*( b]  lv
@)(@÷)(# ;Dd

@)(#÷)($ b]  lv

 3_  9Ns]    a/     ;f}    o{     ljB't cfof]    hgf -! d]    ufjf6_
 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   wg'iff lhNnf, ldlynf gu/  kflnsfdf ! d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   lu|8df cfj4 9Ns]  a/   ;f}  o{   

ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f ;DkGg u/  L ldlt @)&* ;fn df3 )@ ut]  af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . 
sDkgLn]   ;+rfng u/  ]  sf]   o; cfof]  hgfsf]   axfn cjlw ldlt lj=;+=@)&&÷!@÷#) b]  lv lj=;+= @!)@÷!@÷@( ut]  ;Dd 
/  x]  sf]   5 .

 ldlynf gu/  kflnsf j8f g+= )! /   )^, 9Ns]  j/   eGg]   :yfgdf >L dx]  Gb| dfWoflds ljBfnosf]   hUuf @% jif{  sf]   
nflu ef8fdf lnO{   cfjZos $%) jf6sf Kofgnx? -sl/  a @^** j6f_ h8fg u/  L o; cfof]  hgfn]   ljB't pTkfbg 
ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't # lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   !! s]  =le= 6«fG;ld;g nfO{  g dfk{  mt g]  kfn ljB't 
k|flws/  0fsf]   9Ns]  a/   ;j:6]  zgdf h8fg u/  L /  fli6«o k|zf/  0f nfOgdf ljB't k|jfx eO{  /  x]  sf]   5 . 

 g]  kfn ;/  sf/  , pmhf{   dGqfnoaf6 hnljB't cfof]  hgfx?sf]   nfut, lgdf{  0f, ljB't pTkfbg, k|;f/  0f, ljt/  0f /   
Jofkf/  nfO{   lgodg ug{   lgodgsf/  L lgsfosf]   ?kdf >L ljB't lgodg cfof]  usf]   :yfkgf ePsf]   5 . sDkgLn]   
$) d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   dflyNnf]   rd]  lnof hnljB't cfof]  hgf lgdf{  0f ug{   ljB't lgodg cfof]  udf xsk|b z]  o/   
lgisfzg ug]  {   :jLs[t k|fKt eP adf]  lhd cfof]  hgfsf]   sfo{   k|utLsf]   cfwf/  df g]  kfn lwtf]  kq af]  8{  af6 tLg r/  0fdf 
xsk|b lgisfzg ug]  {   :jLs[lt k|fKt u/  L cfkm\gf z]  o/  wgLx?nfO{   xsk|b lgisfzg u/  L :jk"FhL /sd ;+sng u/  L 
cfof]  hgfdf nufgL u/  L lgdf{  0f ul/ Psf]  5 . sDkgLn] o; cfof]hgf cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] cfiff9 d;fGtdf lgdf{0f 
;DkGg u/L ldlt @)*) ;fn >fj0f @* ut]af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 .
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Dhalkebar Solar PV Project (1.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2078/  79

Month Contract Energy KWh Energy Delivered KWh Generated Energy % Revenue

Shrawan 146845 139450 94.96       1,000,921.00 

Bhadra 139669 104300 74.68          745,514.00 

Ashwin 131721 143090 108.63          945,135.30 

Kartik 124073 140130 112.94          892,634.90 

Mangsir 112976 112976 100.00          808,740.80 

Poush 110465 82510 74.69          579,679.00 

Magh 114218 96230 84.25          686,606.00 

Falgun 146014 122800 84.10          885,007.00 

Chaitra 169164 156410 92.46       1,131,248.00 

Baisakh 178610 143660 80.43       1,038,062.00 

Jestha 175355 147580 84.16       1,062,904.00 

Asadh 154758 116080 75.01          831,289.00 

Total    10,607,741.00 

cfof]  hgf zt k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw 

%) k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw

;fdfGo s/   nfu'

9Ns]  a/  
;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgf -!=) d]  =jf=_

@)&*÷)&( b]  lv
@)*&÷)** ;Dd

@)**÷)*( b]  lv
@)(@÷)(# ;Dd

@)(#÷)($ b]  lv

  ª_ l;d/    f ;f}    o{     ljB't cfof]    hgf -! d]    ufjf6_

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   k;f{   lhNnf, lhtk'/   l;d/  f pkdxfgu/  kflnsfdf ! d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   lu|8df cfj4 
l;d/  f ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f ;DkGg u/  L ldlt @)&( ;fn >fj0f * ut]  af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg 
ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   ;+rfng u/  ]  sf]   o; cfof]  hgfsf]   axfn cljlw ldlt lj=;+= @)&*÷)#÷)^ b]  lv lj=;+= 
@!)@÷)#÷)% ut]  ;Dd /  x]  sf]   5 .   

 lhtk'/   l;d/  f pkdxfgu/  kflnsf j8f g+= !$, 8'd/  jfgf eGg]   :yfgdf >L g]  kfn /  fli6«o dfWoflds ljBfnosf]   hUuf 
@% jif{  sf]   nflu ef8fdf lnO{   cfjZos $%) jf6sf Kofgnx? -sl/  a @,^** j6f_ h8fg u/  L o; cfof]  hgfaf6 
ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0fsf]   !! s]  =le= l8:6«LAo';g 
lkm8/   nfOgdf h8fg u/  L k|jfx ul/  Psf]   5 . 
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Simara Solar PV Project (1 MW), Energy Generation Table

Month Contract Energy KWh Energy Delivered KWh Generated Energy % Revenue

Shrawan 141582 107509 75.93          779,933.67 

Bhadra 137403 122244 88.97          862,969.49 

Ashwin 128177 131980 102.97          919,597.10 

Kartik 120073 123040 102.47          860,881.90 

Mangsir 107423 101768 94.74          727,254.67 

Poush 103109 59040 57.26          408,014.27 

Magh 107801 77147 71.56          540,303.45 

Falgun 140212 104158 74.29          743,145.92 

Chaitra 162701 152478 93.72       1,099,216.81 

Baisakh 173914 144427 83.04       1,038,440.74 

Jestha 170645 167253 98.01       1,206,296.14 

Asadh 146892 124406 84.69          891,514.82 

Total 10,077,568.98

cfof]  hgf zt k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw 

%) k|ltzt cfos/   5'6 
cjlw

;fdfGo s/   nfu'

l;d/f ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgf 
-!=) d]  =jf=_

@)&(÷)*) b]  lv
@)**÷)*( ;Dd

@)*(÷() b]  lv
@)(#÷)($ ;Dd

@)($÷)(% b]  lv

 r_ dflyNnf]     rd]    lnof hnljB't cfof]    hgf -$) d]    ufjf6_

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   ;'b'/   klZrd k|b]  z, bfr'{  nf lhNnfdf clk lxdfn ufpFkflnsf tyf dfdf{   ufpFkflnsf 
eO{   axg]   rd]  lnof gbLdf $) d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   dflyNnf]   rd]  lnof hnljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   klxrfg u/  L cfof]  hgf 
lgdf{  0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn]   o; cfof]  hgfsf]   ljB't vl/  b laqmL ;Demf}  tf ldlt @)&% ;fn kmfNu'0f !% 
ut]   g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f;Fu ;DkGg u/  L g]  kfn ;/  sf/  , phf{   dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; ljefudfk{  mt ldlt @)&^ 
;fn cflZjg !@ ut]   ljB't pTkfbg cg'dltkq k|fKt ul/  ;s]  sf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfsf]   axfn cjlw ldlt lj=;+= 
@)&^÷)^÷!@ b]  lv lj=;+= @!!!÷)^÷!! ut]  ;Dd /  x]  sf]   5 .

 clk lxdfn ufpFkflnsfsf]   cf]  vn eGg]   :yfgdf o; cfof]  hgfsf]   afFw agfO{   ̂  lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   #=@ Aof;sf]   k]  g:6s 
kfO{  ksf]   ;xfotfn]   rd]  lnof gbLsf]   kfgL kmsf{ O dfdf{   ufpFkflnsfsf]   3§]  uf9 eGg]   :yfgdf ljB't u[x lgdf{  0f u/  L 
$) d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   ljB't phf{   pTkfbg u/  L !^ lsnf]  ld6/   nfdf]   !#@ s]  =le= 6«fG;ld;g nfO{  g dfk{  mt g]  kfn 
ljB't k|flws/  0fsf]   anfFr ;j:6]  zg NofO{   /  fli6«o lu|8df h8fg ul/  Psf]   5 . o; cfof]  hgfaf6 jflif{  s @^ s/  f]  8 
$! Nffv o'lg6 pTkfbg x'g]  5 . pTkflbt ljB't dWo]   #) k|ltzt lxpFbsf ^ dlxgfdf /   afFsL &) k|ltzt jiff{  sf 
^ dlxgfdf pTkfbg x'g]  5 . o; cfof]  hgfsf]   ljB't laqmLaf6 jflif{  s !^@ s/  f]  8 cfo cfh{  g x'g]  5 . o; cfodf 
jflif{  s # k|ltztsf b/  n]   * jif{  ;Dd a[l4 x'Fb}   hfg]  5 . 

 o; cfof]  hgf lgdf{  0fsf nflu #) k|ltzt nufgL xsk|b z]o/ hf/L dfkm{t / afFsL &) k|ltzt >L lxdfnog a}  +s 
lnld6]  8sf]   cu'jfO{  df cGo a}  +s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?sf]   ;x–ljQLos/  0f -Consortium_ agfO{   ldlt @)&& ;fn 
cflZjg !! ut]   ljlQo Joj:yfkg ;Demf}  tf ;DkGg u/  L nufgL h'6fOPsf]   5 . o; ;x–ljQLos/  0fdf >L lxdfnog 
a}  +s lnld6]  8sf]   g]  t[Tjdf a}  +s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? s|dzM >L sd{  rf/  L ;+ro sf]  if, >L /  fli6«o jfl0fHo a}  +s lnld6]  8, 
>L g]  kfn a}  +s lnld6]  8, >L k|e' a}  +s lnld6]  8 tyf >L glan a}  +s lnld6]  8sf]   ;xeflutf /  x]  sf]   5 . 
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 g]  kfn ;/  sf/  , pmhf{   dGqfnoaf6 hnljB't cfof]  hgfx?sf]   nfut, lgdf{  0f, ljB't pTkfbg, k|;f/  0f, ljt/  0f /   
Jofkf/  nfO{   lgodg ug{   lgodgsf/  L lgsfosf]   ?kdf >L ljB't lgodg cfof]  usf]   :yfkgf ePsf]   5 . sDkgLn]   
$) d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   dflyNnf]   rd]  lnof hnljB't cfof]  hgf lgdf{  0f ug{   ljB't lgodg cfof]  udf xsk|b z]  o/   
lgisfzg ug]  {   :jLs[t k|fKt eP adf]  lhd cfof]  hgfsf]   sfo{   k|utLsf]   cfwf/  df g]  kfn lwtf]  kq af]  8{  af6 tLg r/  0fdf 
xsk|b lgisfzg ug]  {   :jLs[lt k|fKt u/  L cfkm\gf z]  o/  wgLx?nfO{   xsk|b lgisfzg u/  L :jk"FhL /sd ;+sng u/  L 
cfof]  hgfdf nufgL u/  L lgdf{  0f ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfof]hgf cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] cfiff9 d;fGtdf lgdf{0f ;DkGg 
u/L ldlt @)*) ;fn >fj0f @* ut]af6 Joj;flos pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 .

Salient Features

Location : Api Himal Rural Municipality and Marma Rural Municipality, Darchula District

Type : Run of River

Design Discharge (Q42) : 23.47 m3/  s

Gross Head : 215.00m

Net Head : 204.48m

Capacity : 40.0 MW

Annual Energy : 264.16 GWh

Headrace Pipe Length : 5989.35m

Headrace Pipe Size : 3.30m to 3.10m Dia, 12mm to 26mm thickness 

Penstock Pipe Size : 3.1m Dia, 26mm to 28mm thickness

Turbine Type : Francis Turbine

No. of Units : Three, 13.4 MW capacity each

Generator : Synchronous, Three Phase, 15.7 MVA each

Transformer : 16.5 MVA (Three), 11/  132kV

Transmission Line : 132kV d/  c, 16km, ACSR Wolf Conductor

Plant Load Factor : 79.39%

Energy : Wet Month: 165.589 GWh, Dry Months: 98.578 GWh

Total Project Cost : 740.00 Crores

 Upper Chameliya Hydroelectric Project (40MW), Energy Generation Table

Nepali 
Months

Days River 
Discharge 
(m3/     sec)

Discharge 
for Power 

Generation 
(m3/     sec)

Net 
Head

Monthly 
Efficiency

Monthly 
Power 
(kW)

Max 
Power 
(kW)

Monthly 
Generation 

Before Outage 
& Losses 

(kWh)

Outage 
Including 
Losses 
(kWh)

Contract 
Energy 
(KWh)

A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J=H-I 

Baisakh 31  16.66  15.39  198.76 88.35%  26,777  39,958  19,722,831  788,913  18,933,918 

Jestha 31  26.02  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  29,431,674  1,177,267  28,254,407 

upto 15           13,671,487 

16 onward           14,582,920 

Ashad 32  56.50  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  30,381,082  1,215,243  29,165,839 

Shrawan 31  85.46  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  29,431,674  1,177,267  28,254,407 

Bhadra 31  82.03  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  29,431,674  1,177,267  28,254,407 

Ashwin 31  50.70  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  29,431,674  1,177,267  28,254,407 

Kartik 30  27.29  23.47  194.48 88.35%  39,958  39,958  28,482,265  1,139,291  27,342,974 

Mangsir 29  17.66  16.39  198.32 88.35%  28,451  39,958  19,604,188  784,168  18,820,021 

upto 15           9,734,493 

16 onward           9,085,527 

Poush 30  14.37  13.10  199.65 88.35%  22,894  37,496  16,319,080  652,763  15,666,317 

Magh 29  12.72  11.44  200.20 88.35%  20,057  32,695  13,820,225  552,809  13,267,416 
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Falgun 30  12.73  11.46  200.20 88.35%  20,081  31,743  14,313,962  572,558  13,741,403 

Chaitra 30  13.13  11.86  200.07 88.35%  20,769  30,884  14,804,255  592,170  14,212,085 

Total 365       275,174,584 11,006,983 264,167,600

Simple Payback Period $=^# jif{  
Discounted Payback Period @12% ^=(% jif{  

 
Month Contract Energy 

(Kwh)
Revenue

(NPR '000)

Baisakh 18,933,918 159,045

Jestha 28,254,407

upto 15th Jestha 13,671,487 114,840

16th Jestha onwards 14,582,920 69,998

Ashad 29,165,839 139,996

Shrawan 28,254,407 135,621

Bhadra 28,254,407 135,621

Ashwin 28,254,407 135,621

Kartik 27,342,974 131,246

Mangsir 18,820,021

upto 15th Mangsir 9,734,493 46,726

16th Mangsir onwards 9,085,527 76,318

Poush 15,666,317 131,597

Magh 13,267,416 111,446

Falgun 13,741,403 115,428

Chaitra 14,212,085 119,382

Total 264,167,600 1,622,886

 5_ xl/  t xfO8«f]  hg pmhf{  

 ljZjdf a9\bf]   jftfj/  0fsf ;d:ofnfO{   ;dfwfg ub}  {   sfa{  g pT;h{  g sfd ug{   ljleGg k|oTg eO{  /  x]  sf 5g\ . o; 
dWo]   hnljB't -xl/  t phf{  _ af6 xfO8«f]  hg pmhf{   tyf cdf]  lgof tyf /  ;folgs dn pTkfbg ug]  {   dfu{  df gd'gf 
:j?k klxnf]   cfof]  hgfsf]   ?kdf ! d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   xfO8«f]  hg cfof]  hgf lgdf{  0f ug{   sDkgL nflu k/  ]  sf]   5 . 
ef/  tsf]   gofF lbNnLdf sfof{  no /  x]  sf]   Greenzo Power Pvt. Ltd. ;Fu ;xsfo{   u/  ]  /   cfufdL ! jif{   leq sDkgLn]   
g]  kfndf lu|g xfO8«f]  hg pTkfbg ug{  ]  5 . o;sf nflu cWoog /   k|ljlw 5gf}  6 ug]  {   sfo{   eO{  /  x]  sf]   5 . ljZj ahf/  df 
xfO8«f]  hgaf6 rNg]   sf/  , a;, 6«s cflb cflj:sf/   eO{  /  x]  sf]   ;Gbe{  df xfdL g]  kfn tyf ef/  tsf ahf/  df u'8\g]   
oftfotsf ;fwgnfO{   OGwg pknAw u/  fO{   :jR5 jftfj/  0f agfpg]   sfo{   ug]  {   tyf xfO8«f]  hg, cdf]  lgof /   sfj{  gsf]   
ld>0faf6 Urea, Potass, Phosphorus hftsf /  ;folgs dnx? pTkfbg ug]  {  u/  L kl/  of]  hgf ljsf; ug]  {   sfo{   eO{  /  x]  sf]   
5 .
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 h_ Joj;flos v]  tL tyf afv|f kfng 

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   s[lif sfo{  qmd cGtu{  t hnljB't tyf ;f}  o{   cfof]  hgfx?df sDkgLn]   vl/  b tyf lnhdf 
lnPsf hUufx?sf]   clwstd ;b'kof]  u u/  L Joj;flos ?kdf slkm v]  tL, kmnkm'n v]  tL ug]  {   sfo{  sf]   yfngL u/  ]  sf]   
5 . sDkgLn]   cfof]  hgf :ynx?df cfw'lgs afv|f kfngsf]   nflu vf]  /  sf]   lgdf{  0f u/  L kfO{  knfO{  g If]  q tyf ;f]  nf/   
Kofgnsf]   cf;kf;df 3fF; /  f]  kL Joj;flos ?kdf jf]  o/   hftsf afv|f kfng ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . 

$= sDkgLsf]   ;+:yfut ;'zf;g

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8 c;n ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu k|ltj4 5 . sDkgLsf]   p2]  Zo, b[li6sf]  0f, nIf tyf 
d"No dfGotfx?nfO{   k5\ofpg]   qmddf g}  lts, OdfGbf/   tyf kf/  bzL{   eO{   z]  o/  wgLx?sf]   ljZjf;nfO{   sfod /  fVg 
sDkgL k|oTg/  t\ 5 . o; sDkgLn]   k|To]  s jif{   ;~rfns ;ldltsf]   sfd sf/  jfxL tyf o;sf]   sfo{   ;Dkfbg, 
cfGtl/  s lgoGq0f k|0fnL Pjd\ hf]  lvd Joj:yfkgsf ;DaGwdf kf/  bzL{   tj/  af6 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf lgodx?, 
cfr/  0f tyf g}  ltstf ;DalGw lgodx? tyf lgb]  {  lzsfx? ;dflji6 5g\ . ;f]   d"No ;+/  rgf sDkgLsf sd{  rf/  L 
b]  lv ;~rfnsx?;Dd ;a}  nfO{   nfu' x'G5 . o;sf d'ne't kIfx? sfg"gL Joj:yfsf]   kfngf, :jR5tf, k"0f{  tf, 
OdfGbfl/  tf tyf jftfj/  0fLo k|efj tyf ;/  f]  sf/  jfnfx?sf]   lxtnfO{   dWogh/   ub}  {   JolQmut tyf Joj;flos ;DaGwdf 
pRr :t/  sf]   g}  ltstf tyf Jojxf/  sf]   cEof;sf lgldQ k|j[t x'g]   /  x]  sf 5g\ . k|rlnt sfg"g adf]  lhd k]  z ug'{  kg]  {   
k|ltj]  bgx? ;dod}   lgodgsf/  L lgsfox?df k]  z ul/  Psf]   5 . 

%=  sDkgLsf]   dfgj ;+zfwg

 sDkgLsf]   cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf]   cGTo ;Dddf $ dlxnf sd{  rf/  Lx? ;lxt s'n sd{  rf/  Lx?sf]   ;+Vof ^% /  x]  sf]   5 . 
>d P]  g @)&$ n]   lgwf{  /  0f u/  ]  sf]   gofF Joj:yfx? ;dfj]  z ;lxtsf]   sd{  rf/  L lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]  wg ul/  Psf]   5 . ;f]   
P]  g cg'?k sDkgLn]   sfo{   ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

^=  sDkgLsf]   Joj;flos ;DaGw

 sDkgLsf]   Joj;flos ;DaGw d'nt ljB't pTkfbg ;DaGwL cg'dltlq k|bfg ug]  {   g]  kfn ;/  sf/  , pmhf{   dGqfno /   ;f]   
dGqfno;Fu cfa4 hnljB't If]  qsf]   lgodg ug]  {   ljB't lgodg cfof]  u, ljB't ljsf; ljefu tyf ljB't vl/  b ug]  {   
g]  kfn ljB't k|lws/  0f, /   cfof]  hgfx? lgdf{ 0f df ljQLo ;xof]  u k|wfg ug]  {   g]  kfn a}  +s lnld6]  8, g]  kfn P;=la=cfO{   a}  +s 
lnld6]  8, Unf] an cfO{ PdO{  a} +s lnld6]  8, k|e' a}  +s lnld6]  8, k|fO{  d sd{  l;on a}  +s lnld6]  8, lxdfnog a}  +s lnld6]  8, 
/  fli6«o jfl0fHo a}  +s lnld6]  8, glan a}  +s lnld6]  8, tyf sd{  rf/  L ;~ro sf]  if nufotsf ljlQo ;+:yfx?;Fu /  x]  sf]   
5 . ;fy}   g]  kfn lwtf]  kq af]  8{  , sDkgL /  lhi6«f/  sf]   sfo{  no, g]  kfn :6s PS;r]  Gh lnld6]  8 tyf l;l8P; lSnl/  Ë 
lnld6]  8;Fu klg ;'dw'/   ;DaGw /  x]  sf]   5 . cfof]  hgf If]  qsf :yflgo ;/  sf/  L lgsfo, ;/  f]  sf/  jfnfx? tyf k|efljt 
If]  qsf :yflgojf;Lx?;Fu ;'dw'/   ;DaGw /  x]  sf]   5 . eljiodf klg sDkgLsf]   Joj;flos ;DaGwdfnfO{   cem}   alnof]   
t'Nofpg sDkgL ;b}  j ;hu /  xg]  5 .  

&=  ;~rfns ;ldlt

 sDkgLsf]   lgodfjnL cg';f/   o; sDkgLdf % hgf ;~rfnsx? /  xg]   Joj:yf 5 . sDkgLsf]   ldlt @)&& ;fn d+l;/   
* ut]  sf]   !&cf}  + jflif{  s ;fwf/  0f ;efaf6 gofF ;~rfnsx? lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf]   5 . ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf]   
sfo{  sfn $ aif{  sf]   x'g]   k|jwfg 5 . sDkgLdf xfn sfod /  xg' ePsf ;~rns ;ldlt ;b:ox?sf]   ljj/  0f tkl;n 
adf]  lhd k|:t't ul/  Psf]   5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/  Lx?

qm=;+= ;~rfnsx?sf]   gfd kb

! >L ;lt; Gof}  kfg]  cWoIf

@ >L ;+lhj Gof}  kfg]  sfo{  sf/  L ;~rfns

# >L OGb|dl0f lqtfn ;~rfns

$ >LdtL ;[hgf v8\sf ;~rfns

% >L åfl/  sf k|;fb Gof}  kfg]  ;~rfns
 

*= ;~rfns ;ldlt cGtu{ tsf ;ldltx?

 ;~rfns ;ldltn]   sDkgL P]  g, @)^# Pjd\ ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf]   ;+:yfut ;'zf;g lgb]  {  lzsf @)&$ 
;d]  tnfO{   ljrf/   u/  L n]  vfkl/  If0f ;ldlt, hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, ;DklQ tyf bfloTj ;ldlt Pjd\ dfgj ;+zfwg 
;ldlt u7g u/  ]  sf]   5 . ;a}   ;ldltx?n]   cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df ;Gtf]  ifhgs ?kdf sfo{   ;Dkfbg u/  ]  sf 5g\ .
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 n]  vfkl/  If0f ;ldltn]   sDkgLsf]   cfGtl/  s lgoGq0f tyf ljQLo ;'zf;gsf]   nflu dxTjk"0f{   of]  ubfg u/  ]  sf]   5 . 
hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltn]   sDkgLsf]   hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLnfO{   ;'b[9 agfpgsf nflu uxg cWoogsf]   sfo{   
u/  ]  sf]   5 . ;DklQ tyf bfloTj ;ldltn]   cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf]   ah]  6sf]   sfof{  Gjogsf]   cg'udg, cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf]   
ah]  6sf]   cWoog Pjd\ hfrF ug]  {   tyf sDkgLsf]   ;DklQ ?h' k|ltj]  bg ;d]  t d'Nof+sg ug]  {   sfo{   u/  ]  sf]   5 . dfgj 
;+zfwg ;ldltn]   sd{  rf/  Lx?sf]   aLdfsf]   ;fy}   d"ne"t ?kdf sDkgLsf]   dffgj ;+zfwgsf]   ljifodf sfo{   ul/  /  x]  sf]   
5 .

(=  sDkgLsf]   Joj:yfkg

 o; sDkgLsf]   Joj:yfkg g]  t[Tj k|d'v, ;~rfns ;ldltsf sfo{  sf/  L ;+rfns >L ;+lhj Gof}  kfg]  n]   ug'{  ePsf]   5 . 
lgh;+u cg'ej hnljB't If]  qdf ljut nfdf]   ;dob]  lv /  x]  sf]   5 . c?0f EofnL xfO8«f]  kfj/   8]  enkd]  G6 sDkgL 
lnld6]  8, l/  l8 xfO8«f]  kfj/   8]  enkd]  G6 sDkgL lnld6]  8 tyf o; sDkgLdf u/  ]  /   dfq pxfFsf]   o; If]  qdf ljleGg 
kbdf /  lx sfo{   ug'{  ePsf]   !* jif{  sf]   cg'ej /  x]  sf]   5 . ;fy}   pxfF a}  +s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?df ;d]  t cfa4 eO{   
k|d'v lhDd]  jf/  L ;d]  t jxg u/  L sfo{   ug'{  ePsf]   cg'ej /  x]  sf]   5 .  

!)=  hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   sDkgL leq hf]  lvdsf]   klxrfg, d'Nof+sg, of]  hgf lgdf{  0f tyf lg?k0fsf dfWodaf6 
;+:yfut hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL nfu' ug{   ;~rfns ;ldlt cGtu{  t hf]  lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g u/  L sfo{   
ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   lgoldt ?kdf hf]  lvdnfO{   pRr, dWod tyf Go"g hf]  lvdsf]   ?kdf dfkg tflnsfsf 
dfWodaf6 hf]  lvdsf]   ljZn]  if0f ub}  {   hf]  lvd Joj:yfkgsf pko'Qm /  0fgLlt cjnDjg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   
cof]  hgfx?sf]   ;~rfng tyf lgdf{  0fsf qmddf cfpg ;Sg]   hf]  lvdnfO{   sd ug]  {   p2]  Zon]   cfof]  hgfsf]   ;DklQ tyf 
dfgj ;+zfwgsf]   ;'/  Iffsf nflu /   cfof]  hgfx?sf]   3f6f tyf gfkmf /   d]  l;g/  L a]  |s8fpg jfkt e/  kbf]  {   aLdf sDkgLdf 
aLdf ul/  Psf]   5 .

!!= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/  bfloTj

 o; sDkgLn]   cfof]  hgf lgdf{  0fsf]   qmddf cfof]  hgfdf k|ToIf /   ck|ToIf k|efljtx?sf nflu lgefpg'kg]  {   ;fdflhs 
pQ/  bfloTj sDkgLn]   lgefpFb}   cfPsf]   5 . cfof]  hgfx?df k|ToIf /   ck|ToIf k|efljt If]  qdf l;rf+O{  sf nflu sfo{   
u/  ]  sf]   5 . cfof]  hgf If]  qx?df k/  ]  sf]   hUuf tyf jg If]  qsf]   pkof]  u jfkt To;sf]   Ifltk"lt{   :j?k gub tyf hUuf 
;§f egf{   u/  L j[If/  f]  k0f sfo{   u/  ]  sf]   5 . :yflgo afl;Gbfx?nfO{   z]  o/  df nufgLsf]   cj;/   k|bfg ug'{  sf ;fy}   k|efljt 
If]  qx?df u|fdL0f ljB'lts/  0f u/  ]  sf]  , :jf:Yo rf}  sLx? lgdf{  0f, ljBfno ejgx? lgdf{  0f, dlGb/  x? P+j 3f6sf]   
lgdf0f{  , ljB'lto 3§ lgdf{  0f tyf ;fdflhs ejgx? dd{  t ;Def/  sf]   sfo{  x? ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . cfof]  hgf :ynx?df 
cfjZos kg]  {   af6fx?sf]   lgdf0f{   tyf :t/  pGgtL ug]  {   sfo{   sDkgLn]   ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   g]  kfnL s[ifsx?nfO{   
nfe x'g]  u/  L ljleGg s[lif ljsf;sf sfo{  x? ;d]  t ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   cfufdL lbgx?df cfkm"n]   jxg ug'{  kg]  {   
;fdflhs pQ/  bfloTj tkm{  sf]   sfo{  x? lg/  Gt/   lgjf{  x ub}  {   hfg]  5 . 

!@=  z]  o/  wgLx?sf]   ;'emfj tyf ;+rf/  

 sDkgLn]   z]  o/  wgLx?af6 k|fKt ;'emfjx?nfO{   ulDe/  tfk"j{  s lnO{   ;f]  sf]   ulDeo{  tfsf ;fy sDkgLsf]   lxtdf sfd 
sf/  jfxL ul/  Psf]   5 . q}  dfl;s k|ltj]  bg, jflif{  s k|ltj]  bg /   cGo k|ltj]  bgx? k|sflzt u/  L ;+rf/  sf ;a}   
dfWodx?sf]   -cgnfO{  g Pjd\ k|sflzt kqklqsf_ k|of]  u u/  L z]  o/  wgLx?sf]   hfgsf/  Lsf nflu sDkgLsf]   j]  e;fO6df 
www.apipower.com.np x]  g{   ldNg]   Joj:yf ldnfOPsf]   5 . sDkgLsf]   lg/  Gt/   ;'wf/  sf nflu z]  o/  wgLx?nfO{   
;'emfjx? lbg k|f]  T;fxg ;lxt :jfut ub{  5 .

!#=  jfXo n]  vfkl/  If0f

 sDkgLn]   o; cf=j= @)&(÷@)*) sf]   lx;fj lstfa n]  vfkl/  If0f n]  vfkl/  Ifs >L lzlz/  lj= P08 P;f]  l;o6\;af6 
;DkGg eof]   . n]  vfkl/  Ifssf]   k|ltj]  bg ;lxt jf;nft, gfkmf gf]  S;ffg lx;fa /   gub k|jfx ljj/  0f nufotsf 
ljQLo ljj/  0fx? sDkgLsf]   ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt u/  L cg'df]  bgsf nflu o; @)cf}  + jflif{  s ;fwf/  0f ;efdf 
k|:t't ul/  Psf]   5 . 

!$=  rfn' cfly{  s jif{  sf]   pknlAw

 sDkgLn]   *=% d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   ldlt @)&@ efb| )@ ut]  b]  lv ljB't pTkfbg lg/  Gt/   
u/  L g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f;+u ePsf]   ljB't vl/  b ljlqm ;Demf}  tf cg'?k Joj;flos pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

 sDkgLn]   * d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   cKk/   gf}  u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]  hgf ldlt @)&^ ;fn sflt{  s !# ut]   b]  lv ljB't 
pTkfbg lg/  Gt/   u/  L g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f;Fu ePsf]   ljB't vl/  b lalqm ;Demf}  tf cg'?k Joj;flos pTkfbg 
ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . 
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 sDkgLn]   $ d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   rGb|lgufxk"/   ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   cf=j= @)&&÷)&* b]  lv ljB't pTkfbg lg/  Gt/   
u/  L g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f;+u ePsf]   ljB't vl/  b ljlqm ;Demf}  tf cg'?k ldlt @)&* ;fn efb| )^ ut]  af6 
Joj;flos pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

 sDkgLn]   wg'iff lhNnfdf ! d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   9Ns]  a/   ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   ldlt @)&* ;fn df3 )@ ut]  b]  lv 
ljB't pTkfbg lg/  Gt/   u/  L g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f;+u ePsf]   ljB't vl/  b ljlqm ;Demf}  tf cg'?k Joj;flos 
pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

 sDkgLn]   af/  f lhNnfdf ! d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   l;d/  f ;f}  o{   ljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   ldlt @)&( ;fn cfiff9 dlxgfdf lgdf{  0f 
sfo{   ;DkGg u/  L ldlt @)&( ;fn >fj0f )* ut]  b]  lv Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   $) d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   dflyNnf]   rd]  lnof hnljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf{  0f sfo{   @)*)÷)*! 
df ;DkGg eO{  ldlt @)*) ;fn >fj0f @* ut] af6 Joj;flos ljB't pTkfbg ul/ Psf]  5 . 

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   s[lif sfo{  qmd cGtu{  t hnljB't tyf ;f}  o{   cfof]  hgfx?df sDkgLn]   vl/  b tyf 
lnhdf lnPsf hUufx?sf]   clwstd ;b'kof]  u u/  L Joj;flos ?kdf slkm v]  tL, kmnkm'n v]  tL ug]  {   sfo{   u/  ]  sf]   
5 . sDkgLn]   cfof]  hgf :ynx?df cfw'lgs afv|f kfngsf]   nflu vf]  /  sf]   lgdf{  0f u/  L kfO{  knfO{  g If]  q tyf ;f]  nf/   
Kofgnsf]   cf;kf;df 3fF; /  f]  kL Joj;flos ?kdf jf]  o/   hftsf afv|f kfng ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 .

!%= n]  vfkl/  If0f k|ltj]  bg pk/   ;+rfns ;ldltsf]   k|lts[of 

 n]  vf kl/  If0f k|ltj]  bg ;lxt cf=j= @)&(÷@)*) sf]   cfly{  s ljj/  0fx? oxfFx?nfO{   pknAw u/  fO{  Psf]   5 . 
n]  vfkl/  If0fsf]   k|ltj]  bgdf s'g}   s}  lkmot pNn]  v gePsf]   s'/  f hfgsf/  L u/  fpg rfxfG5' . 

!^=  ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{  sf/  L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/  Lx?nfO{   e'QmfgL ul/  Psf]   kfl/  >lds, eQf 
tyf ;'ljwfsf]   /  sd o; cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df sDkgLsf kbflwsf/  Lx?n]   lgDgfg';f/   eQf tyf ;'ljwf 
k|fKt ug'{  ePsf]   lyof]  M

 s= ;~rfns ;ldtLsf]   a}  7s eQmfdf cWoIfnfO{   ?= $,%))÷– /   cGo ;+rfnsx?nfO{   ?= $)))÷– k|lt a}  7s

 v= ;~rfnsx?nfO{   oftfoft tyf kq klqsf ;'ljwf k|ltJoQmL ?= !),)))÷– -dfl;s_

 u= sfo{  sf/  L ;~rfnsnfO{   dfl;s tna eQf tyf ;'lawf ?= @,@$,)))÷– -dfl;s_

 3= sDkgLsf ;~rfnsx?nfO{   sDkgLsf]   sfddf ofqf ug'{  kbf{   b}  lgs tyf e|d0f eQf lbg]   Joj:yf /  x]  sf]   5 .

!&=  sDkgLsf]     nufgL

ljj/    0f o; jif{     -?_ 
cf=j= @)&(÷)*)

utjif{     -?_ 
cf=j= @)&*÷)&(

clk xfO8«f] d] sflgsn lnld6] 8 110,614,500 110,614,500

c?0f sfa] nL kfj/  lnld6] 8 637,371 1,140,119

Pr cfO{  l8 l; Pn 1,175,042 1,258,321

l/ l8 kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8 1,729,431 4,325,679

OËjf xfO8«f] kfj/  sDkgL lnld6] 8 231,300,000 145,935,000

g] kfn kfj/  PS;r] Gh lnld6] 8 1,000,000 1,000,000

g] kfn Oge] i6d] G6 a} +s lnld6] 8 -Pkmlkcf] _ 93,331 235,752

g] kfn xf8«f] kfj/  Ps] 8dL 178,000 0

cGo cfof]hgf 22,037,500 22,037,500

nl6gfy Pu|f]  sDkgL lnld6] 8 1,180,792 0

clk rd] lnof kfj/  lnld6] 8 18,088,331 0

clk l:k|+u k|fOe] 6 lnld6] 8 100,000 0

hDdf #**,!#$,@(* @*^,%$^,&*!

 -s_  clk xfO{     8«f]      d]     sflgsn lnld6]     8 

  g]  kfndf hnljB't cfof]  hgf ljsf;sf]   j[xt ;+efjgfnfO{   Wofgdf /  fVb}   lhNnf dsjfgk'/  , dgx/  L ufpFkflnsf 
j8f g+= )( l:yt hnljB't cfof]  hgfx?sf]   nflu cfjZos xfO{  8«f]   d]  sflgsnpks/  0fx? lgdf{  0f ug{   clk xfO{  8«f]   
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d]  sflgsn lnld6]  8 sDkgLsf]   :yfkgf u/  L ;+rfng ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . hnljB't cfof]  hgfx? ;dodf lgdf0f{   ;DkGg 
ug{   rflxg]   kmnfdsf ;fdfgx? -k]  g:6s kfO{  k,u]  6, afO{  kms]  {  zg, 6f«;¥ofs, a]  ndfpy cflb_ lgdf0f{   u/  L h8fg 
ug]  {   p2]  Zon]   :yflkt clk xfO{  8«f]   d]  sflgsn lnld6]  8 sDkgLsf]   ax'dt z]  o/   vl/  b u/  L sfo{   ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o;n]   
sDkgLn]   lgdf0f{   ug]  {   cfof]  hgfsf]   sfd l56f]   ;dofjlw leq ;DkGg ug{   ;xof]  u k'u]  sf]   5 . o; sDkgLdf ?= &=)%% 
s/  f]  8sf]   nufgL clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  sf]   /  x]  sf]   5 . cf=j= @)&@÷)&# b]  lv of]   sDkgL lg/  Gt/   ;~rfngdf /  x]  sf]   
5 . 

 -v_ OËjf xfO8«f]   kfj/    sDkgL lnld6]   8

 g]  kfndf hn>f]  tsf]   pkof]  u u/  L b]  zdf hnljB't cfof]  hgfx?sf]   lgdf0f{   tyf ;+rfng u/  ]  /   ljB'tsf]   dfu kl/  k'lt{   
ug]  {   x]  t'n]   lj=;+ @)^^ cfiff9 )( df O{  Ëjf xfO8«f]  kfj/   lnld6]  8sf]   :yfkgf ePsf]   xf]   . o; sDkgLn]   kl/  of]  hgf 
ljsf; ug]  {   qmddf tfKn]  h'Ë lhNnfdf axg]   O{  Ëjf gbLsf]   kfgL pkof]  u u/  L (=& d]  ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]   dflyNnf]   O{  Ëjf 
vf]  nf hnljB't cfof]  hgfsf]   lgdf0f{   sfo{   ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . sDkgLn]   o; cfof]  hgf o; cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df  lgdf{  0f 
;DkGg u/  L ljB't pTkfbg ug]  {   nIo ;lxtsf]   sfo{   ul/  /  x]  sf]   5 . o; sDkgLdf clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8sf]   
xfn !% s/  f]  8 ;+:yfks z]  ]  o/  df nufgL u/  ]  sf]   5 . 

 -u_ ;'o{  s'08 xfO8«f]  On] lS6«s lnld6] 8

 !! d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] dflyNnf]  tfbL vf] nf hnljB't cfof] hgf g] kfnsf]  afudtL k|b]z, g'jfsf] 6 lhNnfdf cjl:yt 
/ g ckm l/ e/  -ROR_ k|sf/ sf]  cfof] hgf /x]sf] 5 . tfbL vf]nfsf] kfgL pkof]u u/L Uofª\ukm]bL :yfgdf cfof] hgfsf]  
afFw :yn lgdf{0f u/L @=% lsnf]ld6/ nfdf] !=* ld6/ Aof;sf] k]g:6s kfOkaf6 kfgL kmsf{O{ g]lu eg] :yfgdf 
ljB'tu[xsf] lgdf{0f u/L b'O{j6f %=% d]ufjf6 Ifdtdfsf] el6{sn k]N6g 6af{Ogsf] ;xfotfn] ljB't pTkfbg ul/g]5 . 
o; cfof]hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't &=% lsnf]ld6/ nfdf] ## s]=le= 6«fG;ld;g nfOg dfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] 
;d'Gb|6f/ ;a:6]zgdf h8fg u/L /fli6«o k|;f/0f nfOgdf ljB't k|jfx ul/g]5 . tfbL vf] nf lqz"nL gbLsf]  k|d'v 
;xfos gbLx¿ dWo]  Ps xf]  . sDkgLn]  o; cfof] hgf ! jif{  leq lgdf{ 0f ;Dkg ul/  ljw't pTkfbg ug] {  nIo 
;lxtsf]  sfo{  ul/ / x] sf]  5 . o; ;"o{s08 xfO8«f] On]lS6«s lnld6]8 sDkgLdf clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8n] cf=j= 
@)*)÷)*! df ax'dt z]o/ *) k|ltzt vl/b u/L nufgL ug]{ ;fy} o; sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg k"0f{ ?kn] lnO{ 
cfof]hgf lgwf{l/t ;dod} ;DkGg ug]{ k|:tfj o; ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf cg'df]bgsf] nflu k]z ul/Psf] 5 . 

 -3_ g]   kfn kfj/    PS;r]   Gh lnld6]   8

 g]  kfndf pTkflbt pmhf{   cfGtl/  s tyf cGt/  f{li6«o ahf/  df laqmL ug]  {   p2]  Zosf ;fy ldlt @)&% ;fn r}  q !! 
df g]  kfn ;/  sf/  , sDkgL /  lhi6«f/  sf]   sfof{  nodf btf{   ePsf]   g]  kfn kfj/   PS;r]  Gh lnld6]  8df clk kfj/   sDkgL 
lnld6]  8n]   ?= ! s/  f]  8 nufgL ug]  {  5 . h;dWo]   xfn;Dd sDkgLn]   !) k|ltztsf b/  n]   x'g]   /  sd ?= !) nfv 
nufgL ul/  ;s]  sf]   5 .   

!(=  wGojfb 1fkg 

 clk kfj/   sDkgL lnld6]  8n]   ;+rfng tyf k|j4{  g u/  ]  sf cfof]  hgfx?sf]   lgdf{  0f tyf ljsf;df k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf 
?kn]   ;xof]  u k'¥ofpFb}   cfpg'ePsf g]  kfn ;/  sf/   phf{   dGqfno, jftfj/  0f dGqfno, jg tyf e"–;+/  If0f dGqfno, 
pBf]  u dGqfno, ;~rf/   dGqfno, ljB't lgodg cfof]  u, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, g]  kfn ljB't k|flws/  0f nufot 
g]  kfn ;/  sf/  sf ljleGg lgsfo tyf kbflwsf/  L x?nfO{   wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}   . sDkgLsf]   cfof]  hgfx? lgdf{  0fdf 
ljlQo ;xof]  u k|bfg ug]  {   g]  kfn a}  +s lnld6]  8, g]  kfn P;lacfO{   a}  +s lnld6]  8, a}  +s ckm sf7df08f}   lnld6]  8, k|e' 
a}  +s lnld6]  8, k|fO{  d sd{  l;on a}  +s lnld6]  8, lxdfnog a}  +s lnld6]  8, /  fli6«o jfl0fHo a}  +s lnld6]  8, ;]  ~r'/  L a}  +s 
lnld6]  8, glan a}  +s lnld6]  8, tyf sd{  rf/  L ;~ro sf]  if nufotsf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{   wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}  + . 
;fy}   sDkgL /  lhi6«f/  sf]   sfof{  no, g]  kfn lwtf]  kq af]  8{  , g]  kfn :6s PS;r]  Gh lnld6]  8, l;l8P; lSnl/  Ë lnld6]  8 
tyf ljdf sDkgLx?nfO{   klg wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}  + .

 sDkgLn]   lgdf{  0f ;DkGg u/  L ;+rfng ul/  /  x]  sf cfof]  hgfx? tyf gofF cfof]  hgf cWoog, lgdf{  0f /   ;+rfng ;DaGwL 
sfo{  df ;xof]  u /   ;b\efj b]  vfpFb}   cfpg'ePsf cfof]  hgf j/  k/  sf ;Dk"0f{   :yfgLo jfl;Gbfx?, :yflgo ;/  sf/  L 
lgsfosf kbflwsf/  Lx?, ;/  f]  sf/   ;ldlt Pj+ kqsf/   ldqx?nfO{   tyf cfof]  hgfsf]   ;kmn sfof{  Gjog tyf ;"rf? 
?kn]   ;+rfng ug{  sf nflu k|f/  Deb]  lv ;xof]  u k'¥ofpg]   sDkgLsf sd{  rf/  Lx?nfO{   xflb{  s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}   .

 o; sDkgL k|lt z]  o/  wgL dxfg'efjx?n]   b]  vfpg' ePsf]   cf:yf tyf ljZjf; k|lt xflb{  s wGojfb tyf s[t1tf 
1fkg ub}  {   sDkgLsf]   xf}  ;nf a9fO{   lbg' ePsf]  df sDkgLsf]   ;~rfns ;ldltsf]   tkm{  af6 wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}  + .

ææcfw'lgs g] kfnsf]  cfly{ s ljsf;sf]  nflu pmhf{  Ps cfjZos k"jf{ wf/  xf] ÆÆ
– u'? k|;fb Gof} kfg] 



20 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=% d]=jf=_ d]lzg

gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=% d]=jf=_ ljB't u[x

gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=% d]=jf=_ af“w:yn

cKk/ gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=) d]=jf=_ d]lzg

cKk/ gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=) d]=jf=_ ljB't u[x

cKk/ gf}u8 uf9 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

-*=) d]=jf=_ af“w:yn
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rGb|lgufxk'/ ;f}o{ ljB't cfof]hgf -$ d]=jf=_ sf] ljB't u[x

9Ns]a/ ;f}o{ ljB't cfof]hgf -! d]=jf=_

rGb|lgufxk'/ ;f}o{ ljB't cfof]hgf -$ d]=jf=_ :yn

l;d/f ;f}o{ ljB't cfof]hgf -! d]=jf=_
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dflyNnf] rd]lnof hnljB't cfof]hgf -$)=) d]ufjf6_

af“w:yn

af“w:yn d]lzg

ljB'tu[x
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dflyNnf] O·jf hnljB't cfof]hgf -(=& d]=jf_ sf] lgdf{0ffwLg ljB'tu[x

clk xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sDkgL ln=sf] x]6f}+8f l:yt sf/vfgf

!#@ s]=le= anf“r ;j:6]zg
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clk kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] Joj;flos s[lif sfo{qmd
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ldlt @)&@ ;n d+l;/ @ ut]af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ g]kfn :6s PS;r]~hdf sf/f]af/ z'? ePsf] xf] . sf/f]af/ z'? x'Fbf k|lt z]o/ 
d"No ?= #)!÷– /x]sf] xf] . b]zsf cfly{s ;"rf+sx?df cfPsf] e/L ptf/ r9fjaf6 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ d"No klg c5'tf] /xg 
;s]g / cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ ahf/ d"Nodf lgs} ptf/ r9fj /Xof] . z]o/sf] ahf/ d"Nodf kl/jt{g x'“b} uP/ 
of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{sf] cj:yfdf cyf{t @)*) ;fn kf}if % ut]df  ?= !**÷– df sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d"No

Months Closing Share Price (NPR)
Mangsir, 2072  391.00 
Poush, 2072  390.00 
Magh, 2072  540.00 
Falgun, 2072  747.00 
Chaitra, 2072  658.00 
Baisakh, 2073  677.00 
Jestha, 2073  771.00 
Asadh, 2073  843.00 

Shrawan, 2073  705.00 
Bhadra, 2073  620.00 
Ashwin, 2073  613.00 
KarƟ k, 2073  569.00 

Mangsir, 2073  413.00 
Poush, 2073  405.00 
Magh, 2073  315.00 
Falgun, 2073  435.00 
Chaitra, 2073  616.00 
Baisakh, 2074  600.00 
Jestha, 2074  564.00 
Asadh, 2074  545.00 

Shrawan, 2074  660.00 
Bhadra, 2074  589.00 
Ashwin, 2074  550.00 
KarƟ k, 2074  499.00 

Mangsir, 2074  490.00 
Poush, 2074  425.00 
Magh, 2074  375.00 
Falgun, 2074  346.00 
Chaitra, 2074  287.00 
Baisakh, 2075  338.00 
Jestha, 2075  319.00 
Asadh, 2075  284.00 

Shrawan, 2075  266.00 
Bhadra, 2075  255.00 
Ashwin, 2075  231.00 
KarƟ k, 2075  151.00 

Mangsir, 2075  149.00 
Poush, 2075  154.00 
Magh, 2075  137.00 
Falgun, 2075  137.00 
Chaitra, 2075  135.00 
Baisakh, 2076  144.00 
Jestha, 2076  148.00 
Asadh, 2076  143.00 

Shrawan, 2076  131.00 

Months Closing Share Price (NPR)
Bhadra, 2076  119.00 
Ashwin, 2076  113.00 
KarƟ k, 2076  105.00 

Mangsir, 2076  109.00 
Poush, 2076  124.00 
Magh, 2076  133.00 
Falgun 2076  136.00 

Chaitra, 2076  127.00 
Asadh, 2077  108.00 

Shrawan, 2077  112.00 
Bhadra, 2077  156.00 
Ashwin, 2077  193.00 
KarƟ k, 2077  238.00 

Mangsir, 2077  244.00 
Poush,2077  265.00 
Magh, 2077  282.00 
Falgun, 2077  300.00 
Chaitra, 2077  344.00 
Baisakh, 2078  313.00 
Jestha, 2078  475.00 
Asadh, 2078  403.00 

Shrawan, 2078  640.00 
Bhadra, 2078  489.00 
Ashwin, 2078  428.00 
KarƟ k, 2078  495.00 

Mangsir, 2078  422.00 
Poush, 2078  526.00 
Magh, 2078  523.00 
Falgun, 2078  488.00 
Chaitra, 2078  304.00 
Baisakh, 2079  295.00 
Jestha, 2079  256.00 
Asadh, 2079  241.00 

Shrawan, 2079  259.00 
Bhadra, 2079  223.00 
Ashwin, 2079  210.00 
KarƟ k, 2079  213.00 

Mangsir, 2079  206.00 
Poush, 2079  297.00 
Magh, 2079  264.00 
Falgun, 2079  258.00 
Chaitra, 2079  256.00 
Baisakh, 2080  228.00 
Jestha, 2080  255.00 
Asadh, 2080  197.00 
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ljQLo ;"rs (Financial Indicators)

-
500,000.00 

1,000,000.00 
1,500,000.00 
2,000,000.00 
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-
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Reserve and Surplus ('000)
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Fig in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year  Previous Year 

Assets
Non Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 4 18,615,109                  21,540,681                  
Right of use assets 5 10,885,378                  11,309,138                  
Intangible assets 6 3,439,852,810             3,502,290,680              
Project work-in-progress 7 7,471,356,586             3,405,501,069              
Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates 8 361,283,623                256,549,500                
Other investments 9 26,850,675                  29,997,371                  
Other non-current assets 10 1,926,893                    52,000                         

Total Non Current Assets 11,330,771,074          7,227,240,439              
Current Assets

Trade receivables 11 38,464,262                  56,737,874                  
Cash and cash equivalents 12 38,050,667                  423,833,625                
Other financial assets 13 98,782,942                  154,751,843                
Other current assets 14 372,005,509                1,255,566,603              
Current tax assets (net) 15 -                                132,617                       

Total Current Assets 547,303,380                1,891,022,563              
Total Assets 11,878,074,454          9,118,263,002              
Equity & Liabilities
Equity

Equity Share Capital 16 4,133,284,212             3,844,915,546              
Other Equity 17 52,826,504                  343,295,867                

Total Equity 4,186,110,715             4,188,211,413              
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Non-Current Borrowings 18 6,250,604,976             4,218,920,622              
Other non-current liabilities 19 848,299,713                90,057,573                  

Total Non-Current Liabilities 7,098,904,689             4,308,978,196              
Current Liabilities

Current Borrowings 20 352,704,256                547,502,649                
Other financial liabilities 21 174,644,052                7,081,069                    
Other current liabilities 22 65,704,748                  66,489,675                  
Current tax Liabilities (net) 15 5,994                            -                               

Total Current Liabilities 593,059,050                621,073,393                
Total Liabilities 7,691,963,739             4,930,051,588              
Total Equity and Liabilities 11,878,074,454          9,118,263,002              

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
       As per our report of even date attached

Statement of Financial Position
As At 16th July, 2023 (Ashadh 31, 2080)

Date : 2080.09.05
Kathmandu, Nepal

Chief Finance Officer            Manging Director                        Chairman                                            Proprietor

Indra Mani Trital                          Shreejana Khadka            Dwarika Prasad Neupane                  
      Director                                      Director                                         Director                                        

Shishir B. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Shashwat Chalisey                  Sanjeev Neupane                     Satish Neupane                              Shishir Bhattarai
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Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 

Revenue from operations 23 446,616,023   518,521,323       
Cost of sales 24 (108,312,277) (87,486,129)        

Gross Profit 338,303,746     431,035,194       
Other Income 25 640,494          318,396             
Administrative Expenses 26 (38,639,559)   (6,906,435)          
Administrative Employee Benefits Expense 27 (4,197,316)     (1,960,853)          
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 28 (139,321,615) (133,523,508)      
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Investment through FVTPL 29 79,288,096     556,841             

Profit from Operation 236,073,847   289,519,636       
Finance Income 30 13,261,273     10,416,454         
Finance Costs 31 (201,189,796) (188,799,534)      

Profit before staff bonus and tax 48,145,325       111,136,556       
Staff Bonus (962,906)        (2,980,430)          

Profit before tax 47,182,418       108,156,126       
Income Tax 32 (2,943,794)     (2,013,892)          

Profit for the year 44,238,624       106,142,234       
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans -                  -                    
(b) Equity instruments classified at FVTOCI -                  -                    
Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) -                  -                    
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 44,238,624       106,142,234       

Earning Per Share 37 
Basic Earning per share 1.07                3.06                   
Diluted Earning per share 1.07                3.06                   

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
       As per our report of even date attached

Date : 2080.09.05
Kathmandu, Nepal

Chief Finance Officer            Manging Director                        Chairman                                            Proprietor

Indra Mani Trital                          Shreejana Khadka            Dwarika Prasad Neupane                  
      Director                                      Director                                         Director                                        

Shishir B. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 17th July, 2022 - 16th July, 2023

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2080)

Shashwat Chalisey                  Sanjeev Neupane                     Satish Neupane                              Shishir Bhattarai
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 Equity Share 
Capital 

 Share 
Premium 

 Retained 
Earnings 

 Total 

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2078     2,475,196,246      152,089,823      181,797,511     2,809,083,580 
Profit/(Loss) For the Year 106,142,234   106,142,234       
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax -                     

i) Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments -                  -                     
ii) Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations -                  -                     

Fair Value changes in investment in subsidiary and associates 35,999,500     35,999,500         
Impact of NFRS 16 adoption (1,599,314)      (1,599,314)         
Transfer to Reserves/ Funds -                  -                     
CSR Expenses
Share Issuance Costs (6,842,507)      (6,842,507)         
Contribution by/ Distribution to the owners of the Company -                     

i) Bonus Share Issued 262,159,400     (152,089,823) (110,069,577) -                     
ii) Right Share Issue 1,107,559,900  151,665,880  -                  1,259,225,780    
iii) Cash Dividend -                     
iv) Dividend Distribution Tax (13,797,859)   (13,797,859)       
v) Others (To be specified) -                     

Balance as on Ashadh end, 2079 3,844,915,546  151,665,880  191,629,987   4,188,211,413    
Profit/(Loss) For the Year 44,238,624     44,238,624         
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax -                     

i) Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments -                     
ii) Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations -                     

Write back of CSR Liability 1,072,144       1,072,144           
CSR Expenses
Share Issuance Costs (32,234,168)   (32,234,168)       
Contribution by/ Distribution to the owners of the Company -                     

i) Bonus Share Issued 288,368,666     (151,665,880) (136,702,786) -                     
ii) Right Share Issue -                     
iii) Cash Dividend -                     
iv) Dividend Distribution Tax (15,177,298)   (15,177,298)       
v) Others (To be specified) -                     

Balance as on Ashadh end, 2080 4,133,284,212  -                 52,826,504     4,186,110,715    

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.

Shashwat Chalisey                                  Sanjeev Neupane                                     Satish Neupane                                       Shishir Bhattara
Chief Finance Officer                            Managing Director                                       Chairman                                                       Proprieto

Indra Mani Trital                                  Shreejana Khadka                              Dwarika Prasad Neupane                 
      Director                                              Director                                                          Director                                      

Date : 2080.09.05
Kathmandu, Nepal

Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Statement of Changes In Equity 

For Period 17th July, 2022 - 16th July, 2023
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2080)

Shishir B. & Associates

Date : 2080.09.05
Kathmandu, Nepal

Chief Finance Officer            Manging Director                        Chairman                                            Proprietor

Indra Mani Trital                          Shreejana Khadka            Dwarika Prasad Neupane                  
      Director                                      Director                                         Director                                        

Shishir B. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Shashwat Chalisey                  Sanjeev Neupane                     Satish Neupane                              Shishir Bhattarai
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Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Profit For the Year 47,182,418                        108,156,126                    

Adjustments For: 
Finance Costs 201,189,796                    188,799,534                    
Gain/(loss) on sale of Share -                                    43,876                             
Gain (Loss) on Investment Through FVTPL (79,288,096)                     (556,841)                         
Apportionment of CSR Reserve 1,072,144                        
Depreciation and Amortization of Non-Current Assets 139,321,615                    133,523,508                    

Movements in Working Capital:

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 18,273,612                      (11,700,605)                    
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 55,968,902                      (59,844,451)                    
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 881,686,201                    29,696,012                      
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 167,562,983                    (19,468,806)                    
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Tax Assets /Liabilities (2,805,183)                       (8,859,719)                      
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 758,529,356                    16,915,527                      

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 2,187,621,604                   377,776,304                    

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale of Investments 82,434,792                      1,385,324                        
Purchase of Investments (104,734,123)                   (154,420,575)                  
(Increase) or Decrease in  service concession arrangement (95,598,530)                     -                                 
(Increase) or Decrease in Project work in progress (4,065,855,517)                (2,766,281,941)               
Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (1,510,772)                       (5,797,179)                      
(Increase)/Decrese of Right of use assets -                                    -                                 
Purchase of Intangible Assets (90,335)                            -                                 

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (4,185,354,485)                  (2,925,114,371)               

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Increase or Decrease Of Borrowings 1,836,885,961                 1,715,377,483                 
Increase or Decrease In Share Capital -                                    1,369,719,296                 
Share issue Expenses (8,568,943)                       (6,842,507)                      
Share Premium -                                    151,665,880                    
Dividends Paid On Equity Shares (15,177,298)                     (275,957,259)                  
Finance Expenses (201,189,796)                   (188,799,534)                  

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] 1,611,949,924                   2,765,163,359                 

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (385,782,958)                     217,825,292                    
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 423,833,625                    206,008,333                    
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -                                    -                                 

Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 38,050,667                      423,833,625                    

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand 318,279                           404,198                           
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity of 3 months or less) -                                    390,000,000                    
Balance With Banks 37,732,388                      33,429,427                      

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached

Date : 2080.09.05
Kathmandu, Nepal

Shishir B. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    -   
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 Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 

1

2

(a)

(b)

(c)

General Information
Api Power Company Limited is a public limited company under the Companies Act 2063 vide registration number
11447/059/060 registered with the Office of the Company Registrar. It was initially incorporated as a private limited company
as on 2060/03/05 B.S. and later converted into public limited company as on 2070/04/06 B.S. The core business of the company
is generation of hydroelectricity and solar power, project development and investment in the shares of projects and other
companies in related sector.

The company is currently engaged in operating hydropower plants namely, Naugad Gad HEP (8.5 MW), Upper Naugad Gad
HEP ( 8 MW), and Upper Chameliya HEP (40 MW, solar power plants namely, Chandranigahapur Solar Plant (4 MW),
Dhalkebar Solar Plant (1 MW) and Simara Solar Plant (1 MW); and developing Trishuli Galchhi HEP (30 MW) and solar plants
at various locations across the country. 

The shares of the company are listed and traded on Nepal Stock Exchange Limited(NEPSE) by the stock symbol "API".

The accompanying financial statements apply to the financial year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 (16th July 2023). In the Financial
Statements, Api Power Company Limited has been referred to as “Company”.

Basis of Preparation
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have 
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements
which have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2063, and required
disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. 
These accompanying financial statements are standalone financial statements and the consolidated financial statements shall
be prepared once the financial statements of the subsidiary are finalized.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the
related interpretations which are consistently used.
Reporting Period and approval of financial statements 
The Company reporting period is from 1st Shrawan 2079 to 31st Ashadh 2080 with the corresponding previous year from 1st 
Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079 . The accompanying financial statements have been approved for publication by the Board 
of Directors of the company in its meeting held on Poush 05, 2080 ( Dec. 21, 2023). The Board of Directors acknowledges the 
responsibility for the preparation of financial statements.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments which have
been measured at Fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below:

i. Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

ii. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique.
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 Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h) Offsetting

(i)
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or function 
are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 'Presentation of 
Financial Statements'.
Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and 
comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by 
obscuring material  information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different natures or 
functions.

Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the speci c principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing
and presenting nancial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required
by a standard or interpretation; or results in the nancial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's nancial position, nancial performance, or cash ows.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position, only 
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to 
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss 
unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation (issued by the International 
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically 
disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

Materiality and Aggregation 

Use of Estimates

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

• Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;
• Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or Liability,
either directly or indirectly; and
• Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates, judgements
and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures
relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for
the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All nancial
information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern
The nancial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range of
information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of pro tability, cash ows and capital
resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
signi cant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease
operations of it.
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3

(a)

(b)

Useful Life
(In Years) 

Depreciation 
Rate

 Not Applicable  Not 
Applicable 

50-60 5%
13-15 25%
13-15 25%
13-15 25%
8-10 20%
20-25 15%

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably. Company does not have
freehold land as on reporting date.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

API POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

Company however does not have any building as on reporting date.

iv) Derecognition
An item of Property, plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, plant
and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Computers and IT Equipments
Office Equipments
Vehicles
Plant & Equipment

List of Asset Categories

Land

Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures 

ii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building, Plant &
Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Written Down Value Method (WDV)" based on useful Life estimated by
the management.

The Assets Useful Life and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciation rate based on WDV is categorised as stated below:

Current Non-current classification
The company presents its assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. The 
company classifies as asset as current when it is :
(i) expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
(ii) held primarily for the purpose of trading
(iii) expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period or
(iv) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchaged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current

The company classifies a liability as current when it is: 
(i) expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
(ii) held primarily for the purpose of trading
(iii) due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or
(iv) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lease twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current
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API POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

(c)

(d) Intangible assets
i) Recognition
Intangible assets that the company controls and from which it expects future economic benefits are capitalized upon acquisition
and initially measured at cost comprising the purchase price (including custom duties and non refundable taxes) and directly
attributable costs to prepare the assets for its intended use.

Right of use assets
A lease is a contract in which the right to use an asset (the leased asset) is granted for an agreed-upon period in return for 
consideration. The company has recognized at present value assets for the right of use received and liabilities for the payment 
obligation entered into for such leases. Lease liabilities include the following lease payments:
i) Fixed payments, less lease incentives offered by the lessor
ii) Variable payment linked to an index or interest rate
iii) Expected residual payments from residual value guarantee
iv) The exercise price of call options when exercise is estimated to be sufficiently likely, and
v) contractual penalties for the termination of lease if the term reflects the exercise of terminable option 

Lease payments are discounted at the implicit interest rate underlying the lease to the extent this can be determined. Otherwise, 
discounting is at the incremental borrowing rate of the company. 

Right of use assets are measured at cost, which comprise the following:
i) Lease liabilities
ii) Lease payments made at or prior to delivery, less lease incentives received,
iii) Initial direct costs, and
iv) Restoration obligations

Right of use assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost. They are depreciated over the term of the lease using the 
straight line method.

v) Impairment of Assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on
the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss. 

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and system
development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is
available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. However, Company has no
capital work-in-progress in the reporting period.
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API POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

(e)

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, Company has not derecognised
any intangible asset till end of reporting period.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as having
an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over
which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assetsfrom the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

ii) Amortization

Software used by the company is amortized over a period of five years. Service concession arrangements are amortized over the 
contractual period of 30 years for HEP and 25 years for Solar Project as per the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Nepal 
Electricity Authority (NEA).

Intangible assets of the company include computer software and service concession arrangements (in accordance with IFRIC 
12). Software includes the cost of computer application development including software cost, direct charges for labor, materials, 
contracted services and borrowing costs as per NAS 23.

Service concession arrangement of the company include Naugad Gad HEP (8.5 MW), Upper Naugad Gad HEP (8 MW), 
Chandranigahapur Solar Project (4 MW), Dhalkebar Solar Project (1 MW) and Simara Solar Project (1 MW).

Service Concession arrangements
Under IFRIC 12 – Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:
(i) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must provide
them, and at what prices: and 
(ii) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement, or otherwise any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement

The infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession for its entire useful life (whole of assets life) is within the scope
of this interpretation if the following conditions satisfy.
(i) infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service arrangement, and 
(ii) the grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement.

The consideration received by the operator is recognized at fair value, Consideration may result in the recognition of a financial
asset or an intangible asset.

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on
the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.
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API POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

Concession 
Arrangement

Capacity Concession 
Period(BS)

Naugad Gad HEP 8.5 MW 30/03/2104
Upper Naugad Gad HEP 8 MW 14/09/2108
Chandranigahapur Solar 4 MW 29/09/2101
Dhalkebar Solar 1 MW 30/12/2102
Simara Solar 1 MW 06/03/2102

(f)

(g)

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, receives the right (a license) to charge 
users of the public service. A right to charge users of public service is not an unconditional right to receive cash because the 
amounts are contingent on to the extent the public uses the services. Both types of arrangements may exist within a single 
contract to the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the operation 
i.e., considered as a financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service in order to 
obtain payment, the operation has an intangible asset.

The company manages concession arrangements which include the following power plants:

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash
or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional contractual right is
established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator (a) specific or determinable amount; (b) the shortfall,
if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or determinable amounts.

These concession arrangements set out rights and obligations related to the infrastructure and services to be provided to the 
public user through NEA. The right tp consideration gives rise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset 
model is applied.

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved is to hold the 
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,. Interest income in these 
financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.  

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are 
measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at  FVTPL

Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.
When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of
Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

The company is currently developing various power plants across the country in both hydropower and solar power segment 
and these projects are recognized at the capitalized cost including the borrowing cost as per NAS 23 as project work-in-
progress. These assets will subsequently be recognised as service concession arrangement under intangible assets on 
completion and commercial operation of the project.

Project work-in-progress
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(h)

(i)

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where there is
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Method. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying amounts
approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the Financial
Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has
not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’)
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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(j)

i) at cost
ii) at fair value

(k)

(l)

(m)

(n)

(o) Equity

(p) Other Equity
Other Equity includes:

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company has option to account for investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures either:

iii) using the equity method
The Company has opted to account for its investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit 
or loss.

ii) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such
amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of
company act & regulatory requirement.

Current Tax assets / Liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the future tax consequences to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and 
when the deferred tax balances related to the same taxation authority.
The company is in tax holiday period due to which no temporary differences arise on carrying amount and tax base and hence 
no deferred tax assets/ liabilities have been recognized.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables includes the receivables of revenue for the month of Jestha 2080 and Ashadh 2080 for the electricity billed 
from various power plants operated by the company.

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Cheques in Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of 
three months or less. 

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition of a
Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

i) Retained Earning: This is the free reserves after all the appropriations and availbale for distribution to the shareholders.

iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves: The Company has allocated corporate social responsibility reserve for the
amount which is 1% of the net profit for the year as per regulatory requirement.

According to section 11 (3)(Gha) of the Income Tax Act, 2058 corporate tax is 100 per cent exempt for first 10 years and 50 per 
cent exempt for further 5 years as eligible under the current hydropower policy of Government of Nepal. Therefore, the 
provision for corporate tax has not been made with respect to the operational revenue from the power projects.
However, the required provision has been made in respect of interest income on deposits and rental income.

TDS deducted on such interest income and rental income has been shown as current tax assets against the tax payable on such 
incomes.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and the amounts 
used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 
period.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either 
to settle on net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current Tax assets and liabilities consists of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the Inland Revenue Department
in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.
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(q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Dividend income from the investment in shares is recognized when the right to receive the payment has established.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the entity and the 
amount can be measured reliably.

All other income are measured on accrual basis.

Revenue Recognition

i) Sale of Electricity
The sale of electricity is the regular course of business of the company, therefore revenue is recognized at the rate(s) given in the 
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) based on the approved meter reading from Nepal Electricity Authority(NEA). 

ii) Divided, Interest and Rental Income

Capacity royalty at NPR 100 per Kilowatt of generation capacity and generation royalty at 2 per cent of revenue receipt is 
charged for the hydropower projects operated by the company. Accordingly, NPR 1,650,000 for total 16.5 MW generation 
capacity has been accounted for as capacity royalty and NPR 7,649,799 has been accounted for as generation royalty for Naugad 
Gad HEP (8.5 MW) and Upper Naugad Gad HEP (8 MW).

Revenue is recognised to the extent that the economic benefits associated with a transaction will flow to the company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured in line with NFRS 15 - Revenue.

Royalty

Employee Benefit Expenses
i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to
the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position. The liabilities for earned
leaves are also settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
and are accordingly treated as short term obligation.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations. The
Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as
defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

A 2 per cent of profit before tax and bonus on electricity income in line with the provisions of the Electricity Act 2049 and a 10 
per cent bonus on income from other sources as per Bonus Act 2030 has been provided as staff bonus in the year the company 
earns a profit.

- Defined Benefit Plan
For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial
Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If
Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.
The company does not have any defined benefit plan as on the reporting date.

Provision for Staff Bonus
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(u)

(v)

(w)

-

-

-

The NAS 17 Leases has been replaced by NFRS 16 Leases and the application of new NFRS in this year has been done using 
modified retrospective approach. NFRS 16 allows the use of modified retrospective approach where cumulative adjustment has 
been made to opening retained earnings of current year and requires no restatment of comparitive figures.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout the period of
use; and
the company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The company has this right when it has the decision-making rights that
are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for
what purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the company has the right to direct the use of the asset if either: the company
has the right to operate the asset; or the company designated the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose
it will be used.

As a Lessee
The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”. For all the significant lease , the Right-of-Use assets has
been recognized at its initial recognition under cash model. The Lease liability has been recognized at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment has been discounted at the incremental borrowing rate in lease
which is 9%. 

Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the 
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset
is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful
life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of the right-of-use assets are determined on
the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using 9% interest rate.

The company presents right-of-use asset in ‘Right of use asset’ and lease liabilities in ‘Other non-current liabilities’ in the
statement of financial position.

Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in NAS 7 on Cash Flow Statements and presents the cash
flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company.

Leases
At inception of a contract, the company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the company assesses whether:

the contract involves the use of an identified asset – this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically
distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution
right, then the assets is not identified;
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(x)

(y)

                                   2,643,853 
                                   1,856,839 
                                 12,908,452 

                                               -   
                                 12,121,439 
                                 12,121,439 
                                      812,301 
                                 11,309,138 

Interest Expense                                                       1,161,761 

Assets and Liabilities recognized as per NFRS 16:
Particular Current Year

 Total Committed Cash Flow - (A)                                                     12,908,452 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets: The company has elected to recognize payment for short-term leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets directly in the statement of profit or loss.

Expenses recognized as per NFRS 16:
Particular Current Year

Depreciation                                                          423,760 

Previous Year
                                 12,121,439 

Retained Earning

Previous Year
                                               -   
                                               -   
                                 (1,599,314)

 Right of Use Assets - (E)                                                     11,309,138 
 Addition This Year - (F)                                                                   -   
 Total Right of Use Assets - (G=E+F)                                                     11,309,138 

 Interest Expense - (B)                                                       1,161,761 
 Rent paid this year - (C)                                                       1,008,415 
 Lease Liability - (D=A+B-C)                                                     13,061,798 

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for Current 
Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions and 
exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the Statement of 
Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary 
differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions

 Depreciation on ROU Assets - (H)                                                          423,760 
 Net Right of Use Assets - (I=G-H)                                                     10,885,378 

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which 
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate of the amount can be made.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due 
to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach 
based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the company 
are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present 
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be 
made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided 
for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized but disclosed 
in the Financial Statements.
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(z)

(aa)

(ab)
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.
The company has been involved in the production and sale of electricity in two segments namely, Hydropower Segment and
Solar Power Segment. Therefore, the Compnay has two reportable segments in accordance with NFRS 8 "Operating Segments".
The administrative cost of the company and other income have been breakdown in the ratio of the capacity of the segment.

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional Currency. In
preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s Functional Currency
i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted Average
Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Operating Segment

Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions
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5 Right of use assets Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Leasehold Land - 

Simara 
 Leasehold Land - 

Chandranigahapur 

 Leasehold 
Land - 

Dhalkebar 
 Total 

Gross carrying amount
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 -                        -                           -             -                     
Additions during the year 4,006,556             4,271,048                3,843,835  12,121,439          
Deletion during the year -                        -                           -             -                     
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079 4,006,556               4,271,048                  3,843,835    12,121,439          

Additions during the year -                        -                           -             -                     
Deletion during the year -                        -                           -             -                     
Balance as on  Ashadh 31, 2080 4,006,556               4,271,048                  3,843,835    12,121,439          

Accumulated depreciation 
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 -                        -                           -             -                     
Depreciation expense 33,388                  569,473                   209,440     812,301               
Deletions -                        -                           -             -                     
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079 33,388                    569,473                     209,440       812,301               

Depreciation expense 133,552                142,368                   147,840     423,760               
Deletions -                        -                           -             -                     
Balance as on  Ashadh 31, 2080 166,940                  711,841                     357,279       1,236,061            

Net Carrying Amount
As on Ashadh 32, 2079 3,973,168             3,701,575                3,634,395  11,309,138          
As on Ashadh 31, 2080 3,839,617             3,559,207                3,486,555  10,885,378          

Notes to the Financial Statements
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7 Project work-in-progress Fig. in NPR
Current Year  Previous Year 

Hydropower Projects        7,450,440,357       3,293,452,456 
       7,365,650,165       3,293,452,456 

Trishuli Galchi HEP - 30MW             84,790,193                           -   
Solar Projects             20,916,229          112,048,613 

                          -              91,132,685 
                458,512                 458,512 
                768,002                 768,002 
              1,434,229              1,434,229 
                899,368                 899,368 
                361,600                 361,600 
                458,812                 458,512 
            16,535,705            16,535,705 

7,471,356,586      3,405,501,069      

8 Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates
Current Year  Previous Year 

Measured at Fair value through profit or loss
                          -                             -   
          110,614,500          110,614,500 
          231,300,000                           -   
              1,180,792          145,935,000 

            18,088,331                           -   
                100,000                           -   

361,283,623.31    256,549,500.00    

(a) Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries & Associates

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Associates

 Ingwa Hydropower Ltd. 150,000,000     231,300,000                              -                             -   
Total 150,000,000       231,300,000      -                       -                       

(b) Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  & Associates

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Subsidiaries

 Api Hydro Mechanical Ltd. 70,550,000       110,614,500                70,550,000          110,614,500 
 Associates 
 Ingwa Hydropower Ltd. -                    -                            150,000,000          145,935,000 
 Latinath Agro Company Ltd. 3,933,000         1,180,792                                  -                             -   
Total 74,483,000         111,795,292      220,550,000         256,549,500         

Note:

-

Particulars  Current Year 

Particulars

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Total

Advance towards share capital including incidental cost
Api Chameliya Power Limited
Api Springs Pvt. Ltd.

Parwanipur Solar project
Total

Lamki Solar project

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars

Upper Chameliya HEP - 40MW*

Simara Solar project 
Attariya Solar project
Bardaghat Solar project
Chanuata Solar project
Kawashoti 1 Solar project
Kawashoti 2 Solar project

 * The development of Upper Chameliya HEP - 40 MW has been completed and it has commenced the generation 
and sales of electricity from 2080/04/28. 

The fair value of the unquoted shares have been taken as the book value of the shares of the investee as at the 
reporting date except for Api Hydromechanial Limited, whose financial statements have not yet been finalized and 
therefore the book value as on 2079/03/32 has been taken as fair value on reporting date.
The fair value of the quoted shares is the last traded price of the share in the secondary market. However, as the 
shares held by the Company in Ingwa Hydropower Limited are currently in lock in period, a mark down of 40 per 
cent of the market value has been done to reach to the fair value of the associate.

 Previous Year 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(c) Extent of control and influence in  Subsidiaries & Associates

Current Year Previous Year

70.55% 70.55%
Associates

25.00% 25.00%
36.28% -

(d) Information relating to Subsidiary

Net Profits Dividend Net Profits Dividend
FY 2072/73         (14,586,850)                        -             (10,210,795)                           -   
FY 2073/74           31,619,810                        -               22,133,867                           -   
FY 2074/75           54,130,932          15,037,594             37,891,652            10,526,316 
FY 2075/76           59,289,471          52,631,578             41,502,630            36,842,105 
FY 2076/77         (40,634,282)                        -             (28,443,998)                           -   
FY 2077/78           (3,699,565)                        -               (2,589,696)                           -   
FY 2078/79 #           29,058,915                        -               20,501,065                           -   
FY 2079/80 *  Not Available  Not Available Not Available Not Available

 Percentage of Ownership 

Subsidiaries

1500000 Shares of NPR 100 each of Ingwa Hydropower Ltd.
39330 Shares of NPR 100 each of Latinath Agro Company Ltd.

705500 Shares of NPR 100 each of Api Hydro Mechanical Ltd.

Particulars

# Api Power Company held 70 per cent of the shares of the subsidiary till FY 2077/78 and 70.55 per cent from FY 
2078/79.
* The financial statements of the subsidiary for FY 2079/80 has not yet been finalized on the date of signing of the 
financial statements.

 Total Financial Year

Api Hydro Mechanical Limited is a public limited company registered with the Office of the company registrar and 
having its registered office at Thapathali 11, Kathmandu. The principle business of the company is to undertake the 
hydromechanical works in various hydropower projects including fabrication of various mechanical inputs from its 
factory workshop in Hetauda. Api Power Company Limited exercises control over the company by holding 70.55 
per cent shares of the company.
The details of the net earnings of the subsidiary along with the dividend distribution has been provided in the table 
below:

 Api Power's Share 
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9 Other investments Fig. in NPR

 Current Year  Previous Year 
                      -                              -   
                      -                              -   

       26,850,675             29,997,371 
         3,635,175               6,959,871 
       23,215,500             23,037,500 

26,850,675      29,997,371           

a) Information relating to investment in equity instruments

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

 Hydroelectricity Investment & Development Company 
Ltd 6386 shares of Rs 100 Each 

608,200              1,175,042     608,200           1,258,321             

 Arun Kabeli Power Ltd. 2718 shares of Rs 100 Each 199,800              637,371        199,800           1,140,119             

 Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. 537 shares of Rs 100 
Each 

281,468              93,331           281,468           235,752                

 Ridi Power Company Ltd. 7117 shares of Rs 100 Each 3,560,556           1,729,431     3,560,556        4,325,679             

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
 Nepal Hydropower Academy  1780 shares of Rs 100 
Each 

178,000              178,000        -                   -                        

 Nepal Power Exchange Ltd. 10000 shares of Rs 100 
Each 

1,000,000           1,000,000     1,000,000        1,000,000             

 Siddhakali Power Limited 220375 shares of Rs 100 Each 22,037,500         22,037,500          22,037,500             22,037,500 

10 Other non-current assets

 Current Year  Previous Year 
                      -                              -   

         1,926,893                    52,000 
1,926,893        52,000                  Total

Particulars
Project Capital Advances
Security Deposits

Previous Year
Particulars

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars
Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Fixed Deposits in Financial Institutions
Investments at FVTPL

Total

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Current Year
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11 Trade receivables Fig. in NPR

 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Revenue Receivable - Naugad HEP        18,583,805               19,410,806 
 Revenue Receivable - Upper Naugad HEP        14,969,552               27,142,670 

 Revenue Receivable - Chandranigahapur Solar          3,239,785                 8,407,846 

 Revenue Receivable - Dhalkebar Solar             806,350                 1,776,552 
 Revenue Receivable - Simara Solar             864,770                              -   

38,464,262      56,737,874             

12 Cash and cash equivalents

 Current Year  Previous Year 
            318,279                    404,198 

Bank Balances
In current accounts        37,159,523               33,144,033 
In call accounts             572,865                    285,394 
In deposits accounts (Original maturity upto 3 months)                       -               390,000,000 

38,050,667      423,833,625           

Particulars

Total

 Cash in Hand 

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars
 Nepal Electricity Authority 

Total

13 Other financial assets

 Current Year  Previous Year 
         2,234,773               92,955,849 
       37,484,551                    643,444 

 Advance to Contractor        34,330,908               59,748,109 
 Advance to Creditor        24,732,709                              -   
 Interest Receivable                       -                   1,404,441 

98,782,942      154,751,843           

14 Other current assets

 Current Year  Previous Year 
     366,831,688 1,250,442,537       

 Salary Advances          1,428,263 1,327,003              
         3,522,358 3,797,063              

Other Receivable             223,200 -                         
372,005,509    1,255,566,603        

15 Current tax assets (net)

 Current Year  Previous Year 
       11,286,651 9,221,157              
     (11,292,645) (9,088,539)             

(5,994)              132,617                   

Particulars

Total

 Advances to Related Parties 
 Cash Margin 

Particulars
 Income Tax Assets 
 Income Tax Liabilities 

Total

Total

Particulars
 Project Advance 

 Prepaid Expenses 
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16 Equity Share Capital Fig. in NPR

(a) Equity Shares

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 
Authorised Capital:

 60,000,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each       6,000,000,000 5,000,000,000      
Issued Capital:

 41,332,843 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each       4,133,284,212 4,000,000,000      
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

 41,332,843 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each 4,133,284,212      3,844,915,546      
Total 4,133,284,212      3,844,915,546        

(b) Movement of equity shares

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2079       3,844,915,546 2,475,196,246        

 Additions during the year 
       i) Bonus Share Issue          288,368,666 262,159,400         
        ii)Right Share Issue                          -   1,107,559,900      
As at  Ashadh 31, 2080 4,133,284,212      3,844,915,546        

17

 Share Premium 
 Retained 
Earnings 

 Total 

          152,089,823          181,797,511           333,887,334 
106,142,234         106,142,234         

-                       
35,999,500          35,999,500           

Impact of NFRS 16 adoption (1,599,314)           (1,599,314)           
151,665,880        -                       151,665,880         

(152,089,823)      (110,069,577)       (262,159,400)       
-                       -                       

(6,842,507)           (6,842,507)           
-                       

(13,797,859)         (13,797,859)         
151,665,880        191,629,987         343,295,867         

44,238,624          44,238,624           
-                       
-                       

(151,665,880)      (136,702,786)       (288,368,666)       
1,072,144            1,072,144             

(32,234,168)         (32,234,168)         
-                       

(15,177,298)         (15,177,298)         
-                      52,826,504          52,826,504           

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax

Notes to the Financial Statements

Other Equity

 Particulars 

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2078
Profit/(Loss) For the Year

Balance as on Ashadh end, 2080

Cash Dividend
Dividend Distribution Tax
Balance as on Ashadh end, 2079
Profit/(Loss) For the Year
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax

Issue of bonus share
Write back of CSR Liability
Share Issuance Costs
Cash Dividend
Dividend Distribution Tax

Fair Value changes in investment in subsidiary and associates

Issue of right share
Issue of bonus share
Transfer to Reserves/ Funds

Issue of right share

Share Issuance Costs
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18 Non-Current Borrowings Fig. in NPR

 Current Year  Previous Year 

1. Project Loan
Term Loan - Naugad HEP          316,540,323          400,402,325 
Term Loan - Upper Naugad HEP       1,041,845,886       1,100,487,734 
Term Loan - Upper Chameliya HEP       4,385,796,550       2,546,418,926 
Bridge Gap Loan - Upper Chameliya HEP          371,257,917                          -   
Term Loan - Chandranigahapur Solar          217,186,519          229,878,529 
Term Loan - Dhalkebar Solar            44,882,854            47,981,309 
Term Loan - Simara Solar            43,430,009            44,955,756 

2. Vehicle Loan              6,321,269              7,826,875 

       (176,656,349)        (159,030,834)
6,250,604,976     4,218,920,622     

(a) 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

         561,777,025          423,324,600 
         865,845,265          743,566,475 
      4,822,982,686       3,052,029,547 

6,250,604,976     4,218,920,622     

19 Other non-current liabilities

 Current Year  Previous Year 
         161,556,261            77,149,121 
           13,061,798            12,908,452 
         673,681,654 -                      

848,299,713        90,057,573          Total

Particulars
Retention Money
Lease Liability
Payable to Foreign Supplier

Less: Current Maturities

Secured 

Total

Particulars
2-3 Years
4-5 Years
Above 5 Years

Total

Repayment Schedule of Term Loan

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars
Measured at amortized cost

From Banks
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20 Current Borrowings Fig. in NPR

Current Year  Previous Year 

Working Capital Loan - Naugad HEP        34,490,146          26,073,690 
Cash Credit - Upper Naugad HEP        35,611,321          45,524,452 
Working Capital Loan - Chandranigahapur Solar          9,750,000            5,239,000 
Bridge Gap Loan - Upper Chameliya HEP                       -          307,500,000 

     176,656,349        159,030,834 

                      -   2,944,330          
Ingwa Hydropower Limited        15,242,024 -                     
Ridi Hydropower             190,343 190,343             
Shreejana Khadka        44,500,000 -                     
Siddhakali Power Limited        20,264,073 -                     
Sumitra Devi Neupane        15,000,000 -                     
Trade Tower Business Centre          1,000,000 1,000,000          

352,704,256    547,502,649       

21 Other financial liabilities

Current Year  Previous Year 
            625,388            1,434,835 
       41,473,457            3,356,241 

Payable to Contractor      131,677,881                         -   
            867,326            2,289,993 

174,644,052    7,081,069           

22 Other current liabilities

Current Year  Previous Year 
       25,586,016          25,503,582 
              26,000                 26,000 
         7,207,974            5,329,339 

Meeting Fee Payable             672,014               417,775 
Audit Fee Payable             931,725               574,225 
Refundable Share Deposit        12,048,987          12,042,687 
CSR Liability            1,072,144 

       15,159,839                         -   
         4,072,192          21,523,923 

65,704,748      66,489,675         

Payable to Employees

Dividend Tax Payable
Miscellaneous Liabilities
Total

Particulars

Total

TDS Payable
VAT Payable 

Interest Payable

Particulars
Royalty Payable
Retention Money

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements

Measured at amortized cost
Secured 
From Banks

Add: Current Maturities of Non-Current Borrowings

Particulars

Unsecured
From Related Parties

Api Chameliya Power Limited



57 @)cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg

23 Fig. in NPR

Current Year  Previous Year 

From Solar Plant 62,698,177      45,958,640            
42,013,672      40,749,921            

Income From Power Sale (Dhalkebar) 10,606,826      5,208,719             
Income From Power Sale (Shimara) 10,077,680      -                       

From Hydropower Plant 383,917,845   472,562,683          
195,562,469   237,863,326          
188,355,377   234,699,357          
446,616,023     518,521,323          

24

Current Year  Previous Year 
9,299,799        11,067,506            

Salaries and other employee cost 11,792,489      11,900,421            
Contribution to Provident Fund 688,428           477,200                
Leave Encashment 585,011           -                       
Insurance 10,035,464      6,983,073             
Repair and Maintenance 55,505,607      41,859,510            
Transportation -                  142,613                
Wages 409,903           130,868                
Environment, Community & Mitigation 435,000           4,580,000             
Plant Operation 4,140,060        8,263,306             
Vehicle running cost 478,744           64,650                  
Meter Reading Expense 393,500           380,000                

2,588,370        268,000                
Prepayment charges to NEA 1,751,469        -                       
Site Running Expenses 10,208,432      1,368,982             

108,312,277     87,486,129            

25

Current Year  Previous Year 
48,619             62,272                  

291,875           -                       
Gain / (Loss) on disposal of FVTPL assets -                  (43,876)                 
RTS Fee Income 300,000           300,000                
Other Income -                  -                       

640,494            318,396                 

Cost of sales

Revenue from operations

Particulars
Electricity Sale to NEA

Income From Power Sale (Chandranigahpur)

Total

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Notes to the Financial Statements

Lease & Rentals

Income From Power Sales (Upper Naugad)
Income From Power Sales (Naugad)

Particulars
Royalty

Dividend income
Rental Income

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements

26 Administrative Expenses Fig. in NPR

Current Year  Previous Year 
        2,884,227                2,644,838 

700,272           699,248                

18,080             353,640                
559,049           416,101                
37,220             20,905                  

176,370           -                       
150,525           72,715                  
231,405           107,835                
15,380             -                       

166,678           138,381                
1,147,170        2,056,176             
1,507,471        566,355                

131,627           4,056                    
35,510             635,000                

Foreign Exchange Loss 30,515,201      -                       
CSR Expenses 50,000             1,072,144             

1,014,000        991,000                
105,000           30,000                  
452,554           216,519                
565,000           565,000                
32,964             -                       

250,489           68,904                  
Company Registrar Expenses 315,200           -                       
Share related Cost 420,000           921,479                
RTS Expenses 151,740           67,800                  

27,885             5,090                    
106,250           30,400                  
182,541           -                       
80,000             20,000                  

2,090,118        1,533,069             
Miscellaneous Expense 690,018           744,902                

Sub Total 44,809,943      13,981,557            
(6,170,385)       (7,075,122)             
38,639,559       6,906,435              

27 Administrative Employee Benefits Expense

Current Year  Previous Year 
7,079,845        6,272,000             

550,960           471,300                
379,333           -                       
21,856             -                       
29,600             -                       

660,271           466,302                
Sub Total 8,721,865        7,209,602             

(4,524,549)       (5,248,749)             
4,197,316         1,960,853              

Less: Allocation to Project work in Progress

ii) Vehicle
iii) Office Equipments
iv) Generator

i) Office Premise
Repair & Maintenance

Particulars

Electricity and Water
Rent Expense

Communication Expenses
Printing & Stationary

Postage & Courier

Rates & Taxes

Travelling Expenses

Audit Fees

Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
General Meeting Expenses

Guest Entertainment
Donation

Board Meeting Fees and Expenses

Legal & Consultancy Charges
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses

Insurance Premium

Less: Allocation to Project work in Progress

Particulars

Total

Vehicle Running Expenses
Festival Expenses
Membership Expenses
Fines, interest, Late Fees and Penalties

Overtime Payment
Training Expenses
Staff Amenities

Leave Encashments

Salaries & Allowances
Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund

Total

Audit Expenses
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Notes to the Financial Statements

28 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense Fig. in NPR

Current Year  Previous Year 
4,436,344        5,159,240             

423,760           -                       
134,461,511   128,364,268          
139,321,615     133,523,508          

29 Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Investment through FVTPL

Current Year  Previous Year 
-                  -                       

82,612,792      -                       
(3,324,696)       556,841                
79,288,096       556,841                 

30 Finance Income

Current Year  Previous Year 
716,110           189,453                

5,547,701        8,317,030             
6,997,462        1,909,971             

13,261,273       10,416,454            

31 Finance Costs

Current Year  Previous Year 
191,936,825   153,778,783          

787,377           710,846                
4,031,308        3,896,474             

Bank Commission & Fees 1,606,873        546,055                
Bank Charges 95,466             216,101                
NFRS Adjustment 1,570,186        29,651,275            

1,161,761        -                       
201,189,796     188,799,534          

32 Income Tax

 Power 
Generation 

 Other 
Source 

 Power 
Generation 

 Other Source 

Accounting Profit Before Tax 34,243,557     13,901,768 99,800,988      11,335,567            
Applicable Tax Rate 21.25% 21.25% 21.25% 21.25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 7,276,756       2,954,126   21,207,710      2,408,808             
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i) Depreciation as per books
ii) Provision for Leave
iv) Other Provisions
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Depreciation as per Act
ii) Tax Holiday Scheme (7,276,756)     (21,207,710)    
iii) Non Taxable Income (10,332)       (131,562)               
iv) Proportionate Expense Deduction (263,354)               
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods
Add/ (Less): Others(to be Specified)
i) Less : Adjustment as per NAS Tax computation
ii) Less : Adjustment with carried forward loss
Income Tax Expense -                 2,943,794   -                  2,013,892             
Effective Tax Rate -                   21.18% 0.00% 17.77%

Depreciation on Right of use assets (Refer Note.5)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note.6)

Particulars
Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

Particulars
 Current Year 

Interest expense related to lease
Total

Interest on Working Capital Loan

 Previous Year 

  ii) Other Investments

Total

Particulars
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note.4)

Particulars
Interest income on call deposit

Total

  i) Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates

Total

Particulars
Interest on Term Loan
Interest on Vehicle Loan

Interest income on term deposit
Interest income on others
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33

ii) Liquidity Risk

Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 Year
 More than 5 

Year 
Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 Year

 More than 5 
Year 

Borrowings 352,704,256   1,427,622,290    4,822,982,686    547,502,649   1,166,891,075    3,052,029,547    
Other Financial Liabilities 240,348,800   161,556,261       686,743,452       73,570,744     -                      -                      
Total Financial Liabilities 593,053,056   1,589,178,551    5,509,726,138    621,073,393   1,166,891,075    3,052,029,547    

iii) Market Risk

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as follows:

EUR NPR  EUR NPR 
Payable to Foreign Supplier 4,556,213           673,681,654   -                      -                      
Less: Derivative Liabilities -                      -                  -                      -                      

4,556,213           673,681,654   -                      -                      

Notes to the Financial Statements

Financial Risk

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of counterparty to meet their payment obligations to the
Company. The credit risk for the Company primarily arises from credit exposures to trade receivables.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) The Company’s business is predominantly through sales of power. The Company has PPA agreement with Nepal Electricity
Authority (NEA). NEA is government body due to which the risk of credit default is significantly low. 

b) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and has a practice of obtaining Performance Guarantee and
Advance Payment Guarantee in order to secure its risks while providing advances to the contractors and suppliers.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will  fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. Market prices comprise three type of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price 
risk .

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure , as far as
possible, that will always have sufficient liquidity to meet both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputations.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual
Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Particulars
Current Year  Previous Year 

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency
and to suffer actual nancial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its
reporting currency. Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency
transactions, with respect to the EUR and NPR with one of its foreign supplier. The Company has not undertaken any hedging
against such exposure at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars
Current Year  Previous Year 

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial 
instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign 
exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Current Year Previous  Current Year  Previous Year 

NPR/ EUR - Increases by 10% * 455,621              -                  -                      -                      
NPR/ EUR - Decreases by 10% * (455,621)             -                  -                      -                      

NPR/ EUR - Increases by 10% * 67,368,165         -                  -                      -                      
NPR/ EUR - Decreases by 10% * (67,368,165)        -                  -                      -                      

* Holding all other variable co 

b1) Interest Rate Risk

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(66,033,092)        (47,664,233)        
66,033,092         47,664,233         

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1) Equity Price Risk

c2) Sensitivity

 Current Year  Previous Year 
28,627                54,809                

(28,627)               (54,809)               

* Profit after Tax would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classi ed as fair value through profit 
or loss.

EUR sensitivity

NPR sensitivity

Particulars  Impact on profit after tax 
 Impact on other component of 

equity 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. 
The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the floating interest rates in its significant Borrowings. The
company has planned to pay off its loan liabilities from the issue of right share in order to reduce the exposure of the interest
risk.

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is
reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax if we ignore the
capitalization of project work in progress.

Particulars

Nepse Index - Increase By 1%*
Nepse Index - Decrease By 1%*

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash ows of a nancial instrument will uctuate because of changes in
equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
speci c to the individual nancial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar nancial instruments traded in the
market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the
Company and classi ed in the statement of financial position as fair value through profit or loss.

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the
period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables
held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index. 

Particulars
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Notes to the Financial Statements

34 Operational Risk

35 Climate Risk

36 Capital Management

Dividend
 Current Year  Previous Year 

303,545,964       275,957,259       

303,545,964       275,957,259       

-                      303,545,964       
-                      303,545,964       

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to
reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all
operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the
Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and
reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology
and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:
a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and

Climate Risk is the measure of vulnerability to climate-related impacts that have financial consequences, or that may affect
various aspects of financial performance. Those consequences could be anything from minor inconvenience to a complete loss of
an asset’s value or operability. The Company is highly exposed to wxtreme weather events such as floods and droughts along
with other natural disasters like landslides.With such high stakes, reducing the uncertainty of that outcome is business-critical.
The company adheres to stringent design parameters (to address climate risks) while developing new projects.
However, the company being involved in renewable and green energy portfolio has an opportunity to gain advantage of the
carbon trade for its impact in lowering of the GHG emissions.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

There is no such dividends declared till the reporting date

Particulars
(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend recognized (i.e Dividend of F.Y 2078/79 7.5% Bonus Share and 0.3947% Cash 
Dividend for Tax adjustment per fully paid equity which is total of NPR 303,545,964.23 ) was 
approved by shareholders by virtue of 19th annual general meeting dated 2079/11/14 B.S. This 
dividend was not recognized in F.Y 2078/79 considering non-adjusting events after the Balance 
Sheet date.

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
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Notes to the Financial Statements
37 Earnings Per Share

 Current Year  Previous Year 
         44,238,624         106,142,234 

Less: Dividend on Preference                        -                           -   
Add: Interest saving on 
Convertible Bonds

                        -                           -   

          44,238,624         106,142,234 
          41,332,842           34,697,720 

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares                         -                           -   
ii) Options                         -                           -   
iii) Convertible Bonds                         -                           -   

          41,332,842           34,697,720 

                      100                       100 
                     1.07                      3.06 
                     1.07                      3.06 

Proposed Bonus Share                        -                           -   
          41,332,842 

Restated Basic Earning Per Share 2.57                   
Restated Diluted Earning Per Share 2.57                    

38

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted 
Earning Per Share

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Restated 
Earning Per Share

Employee Retirement Benefits

Basic Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For the period ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 1,239,388 as Provident
Fund expense under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss out of which NPR 282,092 has been
capitalized to project work in progress

For Defined Benefit Plans, the company provides leave encashment to its employees calculated and paid out at the end of every
year without the option of accumulation. The Company has recognised a total of NPR 964,344 as leave encashment expense in
the Statement of Profit or Loss out of which NPR 253,173 has been capitalized to project work in progress. 
The Company has not yet provided for the gratuity expenses.

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic Earning 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares
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39 Operating Segment

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

 Hydropower Segment 
 Solar Power Segment 

a) Segmental Information for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

Particulars

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year 
 Previous 

Year 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Current Generation Capacity
Capacity of Projects under progress
Total Capacity

Income:
Revenue from operations 383,917,845          472,562,683        62,698,177      45,958,640      446,616,023                  518,521,323 
Cost of sales (96,107,703)           (85,867,869)         (12,204,574)     (1,618,260)       (108,312,277)         (87,486,129)        
Gross Profit 287,810,142          386,694,814        50,493,604      44,340,380      338,303,746          431,035,194        
Other Income 467,561                 232,429               172,934           85,967             640,494                                318,396 
Administrative Expenses (27,431,253)           (4,259,032)           (10,145,806)     (1,575,258)       (37,577,059)                      (5,834,290)
Employee Benefits Expense (3,064,040)             (1,431,423)           (1,133,275)       (529,430)          (4,197,316)                        (1,960,853)
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense (115,896,110)         (116,062,328)       (24,464,929)     (17,461,180)     (140,361,039)                (133,523,508)
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Investment 
through FVTPL

(2,427,028)             406,494               (897,668)          150,347           (3,324,696)             
               556,841 

Impairment on Financial Assets -                         -                       -                   -                   -                                                  -   
Profit from Operation 139,459,271          265,580,955        14,024,859      25,010,825      153,484,130                  290,591,780 
Finance Income 9,680,729              7,604,011            3,580,544        2,812,443        13,261,273            10,416,454          
Finance Costs (164,353,513)         (146,329,466)       (36,836,283)     (42,470,067)     (201,189,796)                (188,799,533)
Profit before staff bonus and tax (15,213,512)           126,855,500        (19,230,880)     (14,646,799)     (34,444,392)                   112,208,701 
Staff Bonus -                         (2,175,714)           -                   (804,716)          -                                    (2,980,430)
Profit before tax (15,213,512)           124,679,786        (19,230,880)     (15,451,515)     (34,444,392)                   109,228,271 
Current Tax (2,148,970)             (1,470,141)           (794,824)          (543,751)          (2,943,794)                        (2,013,892)

Total Segmental Results (17,362,482)           123,209,645        (20,025,704)     (15,995,266)     (37,388,186)                   107,214,379 

Segment Assets
Right of use assets -                        -                     12,431,319    -                 12,431,319            -                    
Intangible assets 2,932,047,077       3,043,617,866   507,710,955  434,977,577  3,439,758,032       3,478,595,443   
Project work-in-progress 7,450,440,357       3,293,452,456   20,916,229    112,048,613  7,471,356,586       3,405,501,069   
Trade receivables 33,553,357            46,553,476        4,910,905      10,184,398    38,464,262            56,737,874        
Other current assets 359,008,278          1,118,810,945   12,997,231    56,250,296    372,005,509          1,175,061,241   

Total Segment Assets 10,775,049,070     7,502,434,743   558,966,638  613,460,884  11,334,015,708     8,115,895,627   

Segment Liabilities -                    
Borrowings 6,281,738,582       4,430,541,801   315,249,381  328,054,595  6,596,987,964       4,758,596,396   
Other non-current liabilities 835,237,915          -                     13,061,798    -                 848,299,713          -                    
Other financial liabilities 174,644,052          7,081,069          -                 -                 174,644,052          7,081,069          

Total Segment Liabilities 7,291,620,549       4,437,622,870   328,311,179  328,054,595  7,619,931,728       4,765,677,465   

 86.5 MW  20 MW  106.5 MW 

 16.5 MW  6 MW  22.5 MW 
 70 MW  14 MW  84 MW 

Notes to the Financial Statements

 Hydropower Segment  Solar Power Segment  Total 

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified portfolio as
business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit
as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial information
by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
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c) Reconciliation of Assets

Current Year  Previous Year 
    11,334,015,708      8,115,895,627 
            18,615,109           21,540,681 
                    94,778           23,695,237 
          361,283,623         256,549,500 
            26,850,675           29,997,371 
               1,926,893                  52,000 
            38,050,667         423,833,625 
            98,782,942         154,751,843 
                            -                  132,617 

11,879,620,395     9,026,448,502    

d) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Current Year  Previous Year 
      7,619,931,728      4,765,677,465 
               6,321,269             7,826,875 
            65,704,748           66,489,675 
                      5,994                          -   

7,691,963,739       4,839,994,015    

Other financial assets
Current tax assets (net)

Other non-current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Other investments

Intangible assets
Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars
Segment Assets
Property, plant and equipment

Total Liabilities

Total Assets

Particulars
Segment Liabilities
Borrowings (Vehicle Loan)
Other current liabilities
Current tax Liabilities (net)
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40

(a) Relationship

Relationship

Subsidiaries

Associates

Company with common directors

Those Charged with Governance (Key 
Management Personnel)

Relatives of those charged with governance

 Current Year  Previous Year 
Short-term employee benefits              3,288,000               3,765,408 

             3,288,000               3,765,408 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
Meeting Fees                 471,000                  443,000 
Director Allowance                 739,500                  600,000 

             1,210,500               1,043,000 

(d) Other related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
 Api Hydro Mechanical Ltd.        381,683,049      172,580,140         102,762,806             78,380,132 
 Api Springs Pvt. Ltd.                    8,000                        -                       8,000                            -   

              100,000                        -                   100,000                            -   
Api Chameliya Power Ltd.          18,088,331                        -              18,088,331                            -   

           2,944,300                        -                             -               (2,944,300)
 Ingwa Hydropower Ltd.               120,000                        -                   108,000                            -   

         45,000,000        79,000,000                           -               79,000,000 
       144,000,000                        -            (15,242,024)                            -   
           2,554,396                        -                             -                              -   
           6,272,712          2,215,644                           -                              -   

 Latinath Agro Company Ltd.            3,933,000                        -                3,933,000                            -   
                15,000                        -                             -                              -   

 Makalu Developers Limited        346,318,389      203,873,046            86,783,548           145,133,453 
 Nirvik Tours and Travel Pvt Ltd.            2,475,832          3,317,980                   35,289                  198,605 
 Arun Kabeli Power Limited               300,000             300,000                           -                              -   

                96,267             113,592              1,554,493               1,217,667 
 Ridi Power Co. Limited                          -                          -                 (190,343)                (190,343)
 Siddhakali Power Limited          35,000,000                        -            (20,264,073)             11,738,182 
 Mrs. Shreejana Khadka          44,500,000                        -            (44,500,000)                            -   
 Mr. Guru Prasad Neupane               494,118             494,118               (105,000)                    70,000 
 Mrs. Sumitra Devi Neupane          15,000,000                        -            (15,000,000)                            -   

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars

Total

(b)  Key Management Personnel Compensation to Managing Director:

Related Party Disclosure

Name Designation

Mr.  Satish Neupane 
Mr. Sanjeev Neupane 
Mr. Indra Mani Trital
Mrs. Shreejana Khadka
Mr. Dwarika Prasad Neupane
Mr. Guru Prasad Neupane Advisor, father of Chairman and MD

(c)  Transactions with those charged with governance:
Particulars

Total

Name of the related party Nature of Transaction Transaction Outsatnding Balance

 Construction Services 
 Rental Income 

Share Application money
Share Application money

 Advance Repaid 
 Rental Income 
 Advance Given 

 Advance Receved 
 Interest paid 

 Interest received 

 Advisory services 

 Investment in shares 
 Purchases 

 Construction Services 
 Ticke Purchase 

 RTS Fees Income 

 Advance Received 

Related Parties

Api Hydro Mechanical Ltd.
Api Springs Pvt. Ltd.
Api Chameliya Power Ltd.
 Ingwa Hydropower Ltd.
Latinath Agro Company Ltd.
 Makalu Developers Limited
 Nirvik Tours and Travel Pvt Ltd.
 Arun Kabeli Power Limited
 Ridi Power Co. Limited
 Siddhakali Power Limited

 Interest Income 
 Advance Received 
 Advance Received 
 Advance Received 

Mrs. Sumitra Devi Neupane Mother of Chairman and MD

Chairman
Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
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41 Leases

(a) Leases as Lessee

(ii) Finance Lease:

 Current Year  Previous Year 
          1,031,414             1,008,415 
          4,444,501             4,315,050 
        33,127,709           34,288,575 
        38,603,624           39,612,040 
      (25,541,826)         (26,703,587)
        13,061,798           12,908,452 

(b) Leases as Lessor

42 Capital Commitments

43 Contingent Liabilities

44 Events occuring after Balance Sheet

45 Assets Pledged as Security 

46 Corporate Social Responsibility

(a) The company has successfully completed the 40 MW Upper Chameliya project and has started commercial
production from 2080/04/28.

(b) The company has issued right shares of NPR 1,653,313,700 and have paid off its outstanding loan and interest
amounting NPR  1,273,859,576 for its operational project from such right issue proceeds.

The company has pledged its movable and immovable assets in entirety to various lending banks for the consortium
loan to develop its power projects.

New Industrial Enterprises Act 2076 makes it mandatory to allocate 1% of the annual profit to be utilized towards
corporate social responsibility. The fund created for CSR is to be utilized on the basis of annual plans and programs
but in the sectors, that are prescribed under the Act. Accordingly, the company has incurred expenditure for building
local school, loacal temples and crematorium, and soil protection work in the project affected areas. Since the amount
of such expenditure is more than the mandatory CSR limit, the liability created in previous year of NPR 1,072,144 has
been written back and no further provision has been made towards CSR in the current period.

(a) The company has provided corporate guarantee to the lending consortium in favour of its associate, Ingwa
Hydropower Limited. The total approved funding for the company is NPR 1,768,000,000.
(b) There are no any disputes or litigations filed by the company or against the company that can have any financial
impact as on the reporting date.

 Notes to the Financial Statements 

iii) Later than 5 years
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting
Finance lease liability recognised

(i) The company has leased out the excess space in its corporate office to its sister companies.. The company has
recognised NPR 291,875 (PY: NPR Nil) as Rental income in the statement of profit or loss.

Future Minimum Lease Payments
i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

(i) The company has entered into a short term rent agreement of 1 year for its corporate office premises. The rent
payment for such property has been charged to profit or loss as it is a short term lease. The company has recognised
NPR 2,884,227 (PY: NPR 687,909) as rent expense in the statement of profit or loss.

The Company has entered into lease for the land to install solar panels for its Chandranigahapur, Dhalkebar and
Simara Project for a period of 30 years, 25 years and 30 years respectively with an escalation of 3% every year. The
company has applied NFRS 16 Leases for these lease agreements from the current financial year.

The company does not have any contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts at the end of the current
financial year and the previous financial year.
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